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We would sincerely like to thank all our sponsors 
and partners that have assisted  Coolangatta Surf 
Life Saving Club to have such a successful year
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 The Coolangatta Surf Life Saving Club has been the recipient of several large donations from 
individual donors and various government grants from local, state and federal authorities.  
As a club we have been very fortunate to receive these funds to support our life saving 
operations.  The club has also had the unwavering support from the Coolangatta Supporters 
Club and the Surf Clubs continued success has been crucial in consolidating the Clubs 
financial position.  We wish to express our appreciation to all of our supporters who without 
we would not be able to continue our  efforts on the beach and within the community.  
On behalf of all our members please accept our thanks to all that have donated to the 
Coolangatta Surf Life Saving Club, for both their time and financial support this season.
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Values
Preservation of 
Life 
Community 
Service
Team Work

Mission Statement
Coolangatta Surf Life Saving Club is committed to being a valued part of the local 
community by providing competent patrols on Coolangatta Beach, participating in 
community activities and providing excellence in training and facilities for club members.

Statement of Business
Coolangatta Surf Life Saving Club is an incorporated association formed to promote Surf Safety 
along Coolangatta Beach.  It does this by providing training, facilities and competitive opportunities 
for volunteer members.  At the same time it is actively involved in the local tourist and hospitality 
industries, participating in community events and the operation of the Supporters Club.

 

Vale

The President and committee members of Coolangatta Surf Life 

Saving Club extend their condolences and deepest sympathy to 

the families and friends of departed members during the past 

season.  In loving memory:

Maureen Joy Hoyland

Marjorie Hamlet

Michael Sheldrick
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Executive Committee
President - Gary Bell
Deputy President - Belinda Doman
Treasurer - Damian Ling
Secretary - Margaret Cargnoni
Director of Lifesaving - Dion Ezzy

Management Committee
Chief Training Officer - Kylie Keegan
Director of Junior Activities - Tracy Maidment
Director of Surf Sports - Sean Smith
Safety Officer - Stephen Ward
Youth Development Officer - Janeen Nowlan
Vice President (Building) - Craig Maidment
Vice President (Sponsorship) - Daniel Hoyland OAM

Staff & Appointed Contractors
Club Administrator - Diane Lewis#resigned 06/05/22
                                      Gabrielle Kinneally
Club Assist. Administrator - Odette Brookes#resigned
                                                  Annette Alexander
Cleaner - Brian Smith#resigned
                   James (Skip) Graham
Auditors - CDA Audit & Advisory Pty Ltd
Solicitors - Attwood Marshall
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Other Office Bearers
Board & Ski Officer - Gary Gee
Club House Director - Michael Taylor
Communications Officer - Dion Ezzy
Events Co-ordinator - Stuart Marshall
First Aid Officer - Michele Saunders
Gear & Equipment Officer - Michael Taylor
Grants Officer - Damian Ling
Grieveance Officer - Kylie Starling
IRB Officer - Dion Ezzy
Life Member Representative - Denis Henricks
Membership & Recognition Officer - Belinda Doman
Mobile Services Officer - Dion Ezzy
Publicity Officer - Stephen Ward
Senior Team Manager - Elizabeth Rudland
Social Co-ordinator - Naomi Currie
Social Media Officer - Susie Harker
Surf Boat Officer - Tamara Smith
Chaplain - Alan Bartlem

Patrons
Noel & Sue Holmes
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Finance & Property Committee
President - Garry Bell
Secretary - Margaret Cargnoni
Treasurer - Damian Ling 
Elected Members - Ben Keevers
Elected Member - Belinda Doman
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Building Committee
Vice President (Building) - Craig Maidment
Club House Director - Michael Taylor
Safety Officer - Stephen Ward
Supporters Club Member - Graham Church
Elected Member - Damian Ling
Elected Member - Stuart Marshall
Elected Member - Ben Keevers

Events, Functions  and Social Committee
Club House Director - Michael Taylor
Social Co-ordinator - Naomi Currie
Events Co-ordinator - Stuart Marshall
Elected Member - Tracy Maidment
Elected Member - Janeen Nowlan
Elected Member - Annette Alexander
Elected Member - Cathleen Edgar
Elected Member - Zoe Day

Junior Activities Committee
Director of Junior Activities - Tracy Maidment
Deputy Chairperson - Naomi Currie
Treasurer - Damian Ling
Secretay - Annette Alexander
Registrar - Lauren Kimmins
Awards Officer - Tracy Maidment
Education Officer - Belinda Doman
Chief Water Safety Officers - Gary Gee, Elizabeth Rudland
Youth Development Officer - Janeen Nowlan
Carnival Nominations Officer - Annette Alexander
Gear Stewards - Michael Taylor, Craig Rideout
Clothing Officer - Lauren Kimmins
BBQ Co-ordinators - Shane Burns, Stephen Duffy, 

Craig Maidment, Mark Nowlan
Photographer - Claire Hicks
Border Zone Nipper Co-ordinators - Nigel Ward, Leanne Ward
Team Managers - Alain Nicholls, Claire Hicks, Chloe Dunemann
Age Managers - U6 Renee Burns, Janeen Nowlan, Assistant - Lachlan Smith

U7 Naomi Currie, Assistant - Tayla Rees
U8 Alain Nicholls, Grace Govenlock
U9 Nick Fawaz, Nash Rees
U10 Zoe Day, Chloe Dunemann
U11 Belinda Doman, Damian Ling 
U12-13-14 Claire Hicks, Shan Rees

Awards Committee
Membership Recognition Officer - Belinda Doman
Board Members - Margaret Cargnoni, Tracy Maidment
Elected Member - Kylie Keegan

Constitution Committee
Belinda Doman, Margaret Cargnoni
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Sponsorship Committee
Vice President (Sponsorship) - Daniel Hoyland OAM
Publicity Officer - Stephen Ward
Social Media Officer - Susie Harker
Grants Officer - Damian Ling 
Elected Member - Geoffrey Hamlet
Elected Member - Stephen Edgar

Surf Life Saving Committee
Director of Surf Life Saving - Dion Ezzy
Vice Director of Surf Life Saving - Stuart Marshall
Chief Training Offier - Kylie Keegan
IRB Officer - Dion Ezzy
First Aid Officer - Michele Saunders
Gear & Equipment Officer - Michael Taylor
Communications Officer - Dion Ezzy
Mobile Services Officer - Dion Ezzy
Patrol Captains -  Group 1. Margaret Cargnoni

Group 2. Stephen Ward 
Group 3. Ronald Flood 
Group 4. Phillip Hammond 
Group 5. Sean Smith 
Group 6. Paul Teitzel 
Group 7. Stuart Marshall 
Group 8. Garry Bell 
Group 9. Belinda Doman 
Group 10. Damian Ling 
Group 11. Geoffrey Hamlet 
Group 12. Stephen Mason 
Group 13. Elizabeth Rudland

Lifesaving Selection Committee
Director of Surf Life Saving - Dion Ezzy
Vice Director of Life Saving - Stuart Marshall
Chief Training Offier - Kylie Keegan

Life Member Committee
Jeffrey Best, Belinda Doman, Denis Henricks, 
Geoffrey Hamlet, Phillip Hammond, Philp Wyper

Membership Committee
President - Garry Bell
Director of Life Saving - Dion Ezzy
Chief Training Officer - Kylie Keegan
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Surf Woman of the Year Committee
Surf Woman of the Year - Zoe Day
Elected Member - Tracy Maidment
Elected Member - Janeen Nowlan
Elected Member - Kylie Keegan
Elected Member - Annette Alexander
Elected Member - Cathleen Edgar
Elected Member - Christine Marshall
Elected Member - Chloe Dunemann

Youth Development Committee
Youth Development Officer  - Janeen Nowlan
JAC Representative - Tracy Maidment
Chief Training Officer - Kylie Keegan
Elected Member - Zoe Day

Surf Sports Committee
Director of Surf Sports - Sean Smith
JAC - Tracy Maidment
Board & Ski Officer - Gary Gee
IRB Officer - Dion Ezzy
Surf Boat Officer - Tamara Smith
Team Manager - Elizabeth Rudland
Coaches - Zoe Day, Gary Gee, Phillip Hammond, 

Daniel Homer, Elizabeth Rudland, Sean Smith
Junior Activities Age Managers - Alain Nicholls,Claire Hicks, 

Chloe Dunemann

Surf Sports Selection Committee
Director of Surf Sports - Sean Smith
Team Manager - Elizabeth Rudland
Coaches - Zoe Day, Gary Gee, Phillip Hammond, 

Daniel Homer, Elizabeth Rudland, Sean Smith
Junior Activities Age Managers - Alain Nicholls, Claire Hicks, 

Chloe Dunemann
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Assessors
Belinda Doman
Damian Ling
Peter Selosse

Accredited Officials
Phillip Hammond
Stuart Hogben
Lynette Kirkwood
Christine Marshall
Stuart Marshall
Elizabeth Rudland
Kylie Starling
Nigel Ward

Accredited Coaches
Zoe Day
Gary Gee
Phillip Hammond
Daniel Homer
Elizabeth Rudland
Sean Smith

Point Danger Branch Committees
PDB Council - Garry Bell
PDB Board of Surf Sports - Sean Smith
PDB Board of Junior Activities - Tracy Maidment
PDB Board of Life Saving - Dion Ezzy
PDB Board of Meritorious Awards 
	 Committee - Belinda Doman
PDB Patrol Inspection Committee - Belinda Doman, 
				            Dion Ezzy

Point Danger Branch 
Life Members
Ray Blackman
Michael Mahon
Harry Potter

Trainers
Garry Bell
Dion Ezzy
Belinda Doman
Brett Dorrington
Phillip Hammond
Kylie Keegan
Damian Ling
Alistair McCooke OAM
Peter Selosse

Point Danger Branch 
Deputy President - Nigel Ward#resigned 2/3/22
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Surf Life Saving Queensland
State Surf Sports Officer - Nigel Ward
Surf Woman of the Year entrant - Zoe Day
Surf Woman of the Year Judge - Belinda Doman
Admin & IT Committee - Gabrielle Kinneally
Chair of the SLSQ Surf Sports Committee - Nigel Ward
Meritorious Awards Committee - Nigel Ward
Chair of the SLSQ Lifesaver of the Year 	Selection Panel - Belinda Doman

Surf Life Saving Queensland
Operations Support
SLSQ Helicopter (Staff) - Brett Dorrington, George Levett

Surf Life Saving Queensland
Life Members
Michael Mahon
Daniel Hoyland OAM

Surf Life Saving Australia
Life Member
Daniel Hoyland OAM 

Surf Life Saving Australia
Development Advisory Committee - Belinda Doman
Education Committee - Belinda Doman
Sport Committee - Nigel Ward, Stuart Hogben
Patrol Captains Course - Design Working Group
		   - Belinda Doman
Coolangatta Gold Event Manager - Stuart Hogben
Kellogg’s Nutrigrain Iron Series Trial 
		  - Referee - Stuart Hogben
Kellogg’s Nutrigrain Iron Series
		  - Deputy Referee - Stuart Hogben

Australian Youth Championships 
		  - Area Referee - Stuart Hogben
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Active Senior 
Members
Thomas Alexander
Scott Allan
Gareth Barlow-Smith
Matthew Battersby
Nicholas Bell
Amadeus Bellenger
Caroline Bellenger
Rodney Bismire
Kahlie Blair
Jack Bristowe
Ross Browning
Shannon Buck
Michael Bugden
Renae Burke
Ashley Burns
Monique Burns
Renee Burns
Kaitlyn Byrne
Margaret Cargnoni
Marcus Cargnoni-Burke
Alan Cattanach
Sascha Chong
Ian Connop
Shaun Connor
Kaila Cripps
Naomi Currie
Yvonne Curtis
Zoe Day
Hallie Della
Hayley Dilger
Teagan Dilger
Chloe Dunemann
Gemma Eaton
Stephen Edgar
Michael Farmer
Nicholas Fawaz
Gary Finnis
Gregory Fittell
Gillian Fleming
Ronald Flood
James Fogarty
John Fraser
Jamie Free
James Fripp
Mark Gardiner
James Graham
Jennifer Graham
David Green
Andrew Halsall
Daryl Harding
Daniel Hayes
Daniel Homer
Scott Hooper
Sarah Howse
Stacey Jean
Nicholas Jones
Benjamin Keevers
Russell Kennedy
Stephen Killingbeck

Long Service 
Members
Russell Armstrong
Paul (Ginger) Baker
Frances Blacker
Glen Bull
Graham Church
Matthew Cleaver
Brett Dorrington
Dion Ezzy
Gary Gee
Susie Harker
Bradley Hartley
Kylie Keegan
George Levett
Adam Mazzarella
Peter McNamara
Kerry Rodgerson
Michael Rodgerson
William Ryan
Rohan Scaysbrook
Terence Simpson
Brian Smith
Sean Smith
Paul Teitzel

Life Members
Jim Purdon# 1970
George Best 1970
Harry Connelly* 1975
Denis Henricks# 1976
Harry Potter* 1976
George Best Snr* 1978
Jeffrey Best# 1980
Les Bishop* 1981
David Strotton 1986
John Mahboop 1986
Daniel Hoyland# OAM1987
Gregory Reimer 1990
Phillip Hammond# 1990
Michael Mahon 1994
Philip Wyper# 1997
Ronald Westerlund* 1998
Kenneth Eadie 1998
Lloyd Dilger 2001
Peter Blacker 2003
Neville Buchester 2003
Geoffrey Hamlet# 2003
Stuart Hogben# 2005
John Longworth# 2012
Gregory Piper# 2016
Belinda Doman# 2019
Garry Bell# 2020
Damian Ling# 2020

#denotes Active Member
*denotes deceased

Lauren Kimmins
Lynette Kirkwood
Diane Lewis
Michelle Linsdell
Danyelle Lipponen
Tahnie Lipponen
Emily Longworth
Sophie Longworth
Vincent Loubet
Jennifer Maginnis
Anthony Maguire
Cody Maidment
Craig Maidment
Tracy Maidment
Bradley Marsden
Stuart Marshall
Lee Ann Martin
Jonathan Mason
Stephen Mason
Graham Matthews
Damian McConnell
Alistair Mccooke
Tracey McCooke
Jake Mercer
Kim Mitchell-Darley
Isaac Moloney
Kevin Moloney
Simon Mulligan
Alain Nicholls
Kerryn Nicholls
Janeen Nowlan
Mark Nowlan
Sophia Nowlan
Craig Rideout
Elizabeth Rudland
Michele Saunders
Scott Saunders
Monique Selosse
Peter Selosse
Peter Serone
Samir Shah
Stuart Simson
Kyara Smith
Tamara Smith
Kylie Starling
Samara Stepanenko
John Stormon
Clinton Strid
Lachlan Taylor
Michael Taylor
Roderick Tyler
Kirk Vidler
Karen Ward
Nigel Ward
Stephen Ward
Pauline Webley
Nicholas Webster
Gary Wheatley
Jarrod Williams
William Worthington
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Junior Members 
15-18
Olivia Cavanagh
Bridie Edgar
Lachlan Edgar
Amy Lipponen
Chloe Loubet
Tahlia Maidment
Kalani Mitchell-Darley
Tahlia Mitchell-Darley
Georgia Smith
Xalia Smith
Jesse Starling
Jemma Wagner

Cadet MembersCadet Members
Nathaniel BullNathaniel Bull
Juliette CavanaghJuliette Cavanagh
Evelyn Chong
Sienna Crawford
Brock Free
Grace Govenlock
Tayla Rees
Lachlan Smith
Jasmyne Wells

Award Members
Annette Alexander
Shane Andrews
Catherina Cripps
Alan Dawson
Kate Dykstra
Crispian Eaton
Cathleen Edgar
Claire Hicks
Jan Hobson
Belinda Ling
Christine Marshall
Irene Summer
Leanne Ward

Associate Members
Craig Anderson
Nicole Anderson
Robyn Armstrong
Katie Arnold
Jason Barnett
Jelena Belin
Tristan Benjamin
Brad Box
Jessica Box
Timothy Bramall
Shane Burns
Andrea Clarke
Brett Crawford
Naomi Crawford
Donald Curtis
Judith Deverall
Eliza Rose Duffy
Stephen John Duffy
Anthony Fisher
Marta Free
Matthew Free
Sam Girdham
Lachlan Govenlock
Ralf Hamann
Brooke Harding
Peter Henderson
Benjamin Hicks
John Hoyland
Teghan Hoyland
Yvonne Humphries
Libby King
Krystal Lording
Russell Lording
Clancy Mackaway
Ashlie Meigh
Neil Meigh
Paul Milner
Claire Occhipinti
Ricardo Occhipinti
Tracy Ravoul
Nash Rees
Shan Rees
Stephen Rendall
Stacey Scicluna
Michelle Sellick
Rodney Sewell
Tracey Sewell
Brendon Smith
Elizabeth Smith
Tanya Spasic
Claire Watson
Emma Watson
Gary Watson
Alexander Wee
Alana Wilson

Honorary Members
Kenneth Green
Elaine Hogben
Jack Hogben
Noel Holmes
Susan Holmes
Neroli Piper
John Shiplick

U14 Members
Chloe Bull
Jayda Crawford
Krisden Free
Alastair McConnell
Eden Rees

U13 Members
Jordan Milner
Daniel Ravoul

U9 Members
Abigail Arnold
Alexander Belin
Sabrina Doman
Oliver Eaton
Eli Fawaz
Zoe Fisher
Ella Hoyland
Thomas Mackaway
Aston Meigh
Mia Ravoul
Harrison Rees
Jack Sewell
Kayla Ward

U12 Members
Lilah Buck
Andrew Cavanagh
Ella Hicks
Ethan Lording
Ewan McConnell
Cailin Nicholls
Torin Sellick
Chloe Smith

U10 Members
Nayte Barnett
Madison Nicholls
Asher Sellick

U11 Members
Hudson Arnold
Gabriella Doman
Bridget Louise Duffy
Caitlin Govenlock
Sophie Ling
Angus Mackaway

U8 Members
Isobella Box
Charlotte Eaton
Alexandar Lording
Eli Lording
Anne Mcconnell
Ethan Milner
Charlie Nicholls

U7 Members
Valentina Belin
Nixon Benjamin
Rhys Free
Johnny Hoyland
Toby Ling
Kai Rideout
Hannah Ward
Sophie Ward

U6 Members
Ella Anderson
Jovi Harding
Rosie Meigh
Florence Occhipinti
Vivienne Pitkanen
Harley Watson
Rocco Wee Wilson
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With another season finished 
I would like to personally 
thank all of our dedicated 
Coolangatta Surf Lifesavers for 
achieving our ultimate goal 
of once again no preventable 
loss of life on our beach during 
the 2021/2022 season. Our 
members volunteered a massive 
7,293 hours looking after 
35,781 visitors on Coolangatta 
beach. During the season our 
members carried out 5 rescues 
that included 3 board rescues, 
1 tube rescue, 1 rescue with no 
equipment and a rescue that 
could have ended up badly when 
two of our most experienced 
Lifesavers were called to action. 
A group of swimmers were being 
swept north in a rip beyond 
the break and Dion Ezzy and 
Steve Ward launched our IRB, 
risking their own lives to assist in 
rescuing these swimmers in what 
could only be described as a very 
large swell. We also had 580 
preventative actions, 95 Minor 
First Aid treatments and 11 Major 
First Aid treatments as well as 
advising 820 swimmers to swim 
between the flags. All this could 
not be possible without having 
153 dedicated Coolangatta Surf 
Lifesavers divided into 13 patrol 
groups protecting our beach. 

Once again the Covid -19 
pandemic caused problems for 
NSW residents being locked out 
by Qld/NSW border closures. This 
created a problem for our Nipper 
numbers because approximately 
half of our 59 Nippers who live 
in NSW could not attend Sunday 
mornings at Coolangatta SLSC. 
Let’s hope everything gets back 
to some form of normality this 
coming season.   Overall our total 
membership numbers are similar 
to the past two years at 316 
members. We will be running a 
strong membership drive again 
for this coming 2022/2023 season

with the intention to build 
up our total membership 
numbers. Again I would like 
to thank all of our members 
for their patience and support 
during these trying times.

The now well-known Bronzies 
Day and Fallen Lifesavers Day 
was held on Sunday morning 
the 1 st of May and as usual 
turned out to be a fantastic day 
for Coolangatta SLSC. Big thanks 
to Danny Hoyland and all those 
who helped make it happen. 
This event was attended by 
a very impressive list of VIPs 
that included Karen Andrews, 
Federal Minister for Home 
Affairs, Laura Gerber MP State 
Member for Currumbin, Gail 
O’Neill Gold Coast City Councillor 
and Mark Ryan Minister for 
Police, Emergency Services and 
Corrective Services plus many 
other distinguished guests as 
well as a large number of our 
own Coolangatta SLSC members. 
Mark Ryan spoke passionately 
about Surf Lifesaving during his 
presentation of personalised 
patrol caps and bronze 
medallions to our new Bronzies, 
this was very well received by 
our new members. Following 
on from the formal cap and 
medallion presentations we 
remembered our own, the fallen 
Lifesavers and Family members 
who had passed away this 
season. Coolangatta SLSC was 
well represented by around 50 of 
our members all dressed in their 
full patrol uniform along with 
our distinguished guests who 
then marched onto the beach 
to stand in line at the water’s 
edge for a minutes silence.  We 
all watched on as our IRB and 
Westpac Rescue Helicopter 
placed the wreaths at sea. This 
event was broadcast on several 
local TV channels and generates 
invaluable positive publicity. 

This season our club was very 
fortunate to be able to have 
a Surf Woman of The Year to 
represent Coolangatta SLSC, 
this young lady was Zoe Day. 
Zoe and her fantastic team of 
helpers managed to raise a 
massive $56,689 for our club, 
Zoe also won the Surf Woman 
of The Year Innovation award. 
Well done Zoe you make us 
proud to have you as a member. 

Our Annual Awards and 
Presentation night was held on 
the 2 nd June this year and again 
all those in attendance had a 
great night. Danny Hoyland as 
always did a great job as MC 
plus a special thanks to Naomi 
Currie, Annette Alexander, 
Christine Marshall and Janeen 
Nowlan for putting it all together. 
Good to see our members being 
rewarded for their efforts. 
Champion Rower- Agro Best 
Competitor- Liz Rudland Best 
Patrol Captain - Steve Ward Best 
New Member - Lynette Kirkwood 
Lifesaver of the Year - Karen Ward 
Committee Member of the Year - 
Damian Ling Cadet Member/s of 
the Year - Tayla Rees and Alastair 
MConnell Junior Lifesaver of 
the Year - Bridie Edgar Harry 
Potter Medal - Craig Maidment 
Harry Connelly Medal - Garry 
Bell Gorge Best Senior Medal - 
Gary Gee Noel Holmes Medal 
- Phil Hammond Best Club 
Member - Tracy Maidment.

We are very fortunate to be able 
to claim that we have the best 
Supporters Club Manager in 
the country.  Steve Edgar excels 
in every area of management. 
Steve has been able to get us 
through the tough times of 
Covid-19 where he was even 
forced to limit the number of 
opening days each week to now 
where he is getting the club 
back to record breaking results. 

President
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Our patrolling members receive 
what can only be classed as 
the best patrol meals that 
any club has. Thank you Steve 
and all your staff for what 
you do for Coolangatta SLSC. 

Unfortunately Di Lewis decided 
to move on to another chapter 
in her life by leaving her role 
as Coolangatta SLSC Office 
Administrator after 6 ½ years 
of service. Thank you Di for 
all your help and assistance 
over those years and good 
luck in your new adventure. 
Welcome to Gab Kinneally our 
new Office Administrator, I am 
sure you will enjoy the friendly 
environment at Cooly Surf Club. 

Lastly I would like to thank all 
my current colleagues on the 
Coolangatta SLSC Committee for 
all the hours and hard work you 
put in to make Coolangatta the 
successful club that it is today.

Garry Bell
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Deputy President
I am pleased to report that this 
season we were able to finalise 
our strategic plan, that will help 
to guide the club for the next 5 
years. This plan is being utilised 
at each of our Board meetings 
to ensure that we will achieve 
the goals we have set.  Thanks 
to all the members that provided 
feedback and input during the 
consultation process. Thanks 
also to the Strategic Plan Working 
Group of Peter Blacker, Denis 
Henricks, Nigel (Shrek) Ward, 
Steve Edgar, Craig Maidment and 
Michael Taylor for their assistance 
and the many hours that they 
committed to see the Strategic 
Plan finalised. The finalised 
Strategic Plan was presented 
to the members at the Special 
General Meeting in January 2022.

To ensure that we maintain 
open communication between 
both Boards, we have set-up 
regular joint meetings with 
the Supporters Club. These 
meetings have been scheduled 
quarterly and one of the key 
focal points of the meeting is 
working together towards a 
whole club strategic direction. 
During the season we also 
updated our Club constitution 
to bring us in line with recent 
changes to the association’s 
incorporations act and will be 
working through the by-laws to 
make any necessary changes.

Our membership has 
unfortunately decreased 
during the 2021/22 season as 
we faced a number of Covid 
related challenges such as 
border closures and a vaccine 
mandate announced (which 
was later overturned). Our total 
membership is 316 members 
with 159 patrolling members 
and 59 Nippers.Our Nipper 
membership was the most 
effected by the border closure 
leading to the establishment 
of the Point Danger Branch 
Border Zone Nippers. 

This program was held at Fingal 
Rovers SLSC commencing on 24th 
October (once NSW was able to 
return to community sport) and 
ran through until 12th December, 
so that our NSW resident 
nippers could still participate 
in a nipper program. This was a 
huge success and it was great to 
collaborate with neighbouring 
clubs and combine resources 
so these kids didn’t miss an 
entire season. A massive thanks 
to Nigel (Shrek) and Leanne 
Ward for taking the lead with 
this initiative and coordinating 
these activities. It was certainly 
great to see the border reopen 
at Christmas time which allowed 
our nippers to all come together 
for the first time in January 2022.

At the conclusion of the Nipper 
season we conducted a Nipper 
satisfaction survey and the 
results were overwhelmingly 
positive. Our nipper families 
love the program that we offer 
and this is all thanks to Tracy’s 
leadership, dedication and 
commitment to our Nipper 
program. We have a great team 
that help to run our nippers, 
with most of the members in 
key roles no longer have kids in 
nippers.  Lots of our members 
turn up each week to help with 
this program and do so much in 
the background do so because 
they love it!  If you haven’t 
been involved with our Nipper 
program I would encourage 
you to come down and help 
out, it really is very rewarding!

The Coolies was a great night with 
a record turn out and it was so 
wonderful to be able to recognise 
our members for all that they do. 
Thank to Danny and the team for 
organising another great event.   
A special mention to Damian 
Ling who received his 25 Year 
National Long Service pin and 
to Michael Taylor who was the 
2021 winner of the Point Danger 
Branch Andy Frizzell OAM OBE

Award for outstanding service 
and commitment to Junior 
Activities. We have a dedicated 
membership and a wonderful 
club culture at Cooly and I 
would encourage all members 
to share Cooly with a friend and 
encourage a new member to 
come and join our wonderful club.

Finally, I would like to thank the 
committee for all that you do 
(often behind the scenes and 
unnoticed) to keep our great club 
running. Thanks also to Di Lewis 
for her many years of assistance 
as our Admin, we really 
appreciate your commitment 
and dedication to our club. Whilst 
you will be missed in the office, 
we would like to wish you all the 
best in your next endeavours and 
look forward to still seeing you 
around the club as a member. 

Belinda Doman
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Secretary
It has again been an honour and 
a pleasure to be a part of the 
Coolangatta SLSC Management 
Committee and a member of a 
Club with so many committed 
and passionate volunteers.

We have certainly had another 
season of challenges with the 
ongoing Covid regulations, 
border closures and some 
extreme weather conditions 
and our members rallying to 
make the best of all situations. 

Our Surf Life Saving Club 
relationship with the Coolangatta 
Supporters Club continues to 
grow with the implementation 
of our Strategic Plan which whilst 
focuses on our Surf Life Saving 
Club will also work alongside our 
Supporters Club for future growth 
and support.  We look forward 
to seeing some exciting changes 
for our Club in the coming year. 
It was great to see Cooly Rocks 
On back in action and double 

the fun over the 2 day event 
with teams in the Boat shed 
and Nipper shed (and some 
claiming the “A Team” status), as 
well as breaking all Cooly Rocks 
Club fundraising records.  We 
would also like to acknowledge 
all those that donated food 
to assist us in increasing our 
bottom line, Woolworths The 
Strand donating everything 
from sausages to napkins and 
our very own Supporters Club 
suppliers Bidfood and Simon 
George and Sons.  Thank you!

The Summer Surf Women 
was also a great success and 
many thanks to Zoe Day for 
all her time and effort and to 
the team behind the scenes 
who arranged the social events 
and pulled it all together. 

A big thanks to Di from the office 
who over the years has assisted 
our Committee and members, 
your time and patience is

Margaret Cargnoni

appreciated and we look forward 
to seeing you around the Club.  
We would like to welcome and 
on the beach as a member.   
Gabrielle (Gab) who is now sitting 
in the ‘hot seat’ as our new Club 
Admin, welcome aboard Gab. 

So in closing I would like to 
acknowledge and sincerely 
thank all our Club members 
for your continued dedication 
and commitment and also to 
the Management Team for 
their time and I look forward to 
an sensational 22/23 season.  
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Treasurer
We have seen another year 
where the club has produced 
solid financial results on behalf 
of the members and once again it 
is due to the efforts of many and 
the support of the committee 
that I am able to present these 
showing the strength of the 
position we are currently in. 
The operating boards of both 
clubs have worked hard to 
continue to support respective 
core operations and each other 
and regular combined board 
meetings have driven deeper 
collaboration than we have ever 
seen and are continuing to set 
and refine the framework for 
our continued success going 
forward in years to come.

This year I’ll look to just 
comment on the main points 
of interest in the audited 
financials and then cover off on 
some broader comments from 
my perspective, keeping my 
report nice and short for once!

Our operating surplus increased 
by a little more than $300k on last 
years’ figures which is made up 
of additional donations from the 
Supporters Club due to continued 
favourable trading conditions 
and an overall reduction in 
expenses. This has resulted in 
the non-current liabilities being 
significantly reduced in line 
with our strategy to reduce the 
building loan and for those with 
a keen eye will notice the balance 
of the non-current portion of 
the loan is getting very close to 
the current portion or amount 
payable over the course of a year.
Elsewhere on the Balance Sheet 
the club is in a strong cash 
position and through advice of 
our bookkeepers and auditor, 
have recognised our right of use 
over the land with GCCC upon 
renewal of the head lease thisyear 
and have also recognised long 
term sponsorship payments over 
the duration of the agreement 
as revenue in advance per 

As we’ve seen in previous years, 
we’ve seen tremendous support 
from the supporters club 
financially and in kind, we’ve 
seen incredible government 
support by way of standing 
and ad-hoc grants and funding 
programs from all levels from 
local through to state and 
federal support and we have 
also seen incredible donations 
as well as strong sponsorship 
for which I thank every one of 
those donors and supporters 
on behalf of every member of 
our club as we could simply not 
achieve what we do without 
their strong and continued 
support and those thanks also 
extend to our members who 
put in the effort at fundraisers 
from raffles to Cooly Rocks and 
the incredible efforts of our Surf 
Woman, Zoe, and her team.

Damian LingOur focus will now gradually shift 
from what we have achieved in 
the past few years to framing and 
setting what we can achieve in 
the coming years ahead. Planning 
in this will be done in a measured 
and structed way to ensure that 
we continue to improve upon 
and learn from what we have 
done in the past, ultimately 
building towards a goal of having 
a modern, sustainable, family 
friendly club with a diversity of 
assets and income streams to 
support our core business goals 
on behalf of all our members 
as your elected custodians.
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Surf Life Saving Australia uses 
the solicit line:  “We save lives, 
create great Australians, and 
build better communities.” 

I would like to sincerely thank 
all the volunteer Surf Lifesavers 
for upholding those traditions, 
because without your service, 
many people would die. What 
we do matters to the community 
and we do an excellent job. 
When you walk down the beach 
in the red and yellow you are 
putting your life on the line. 

A Real Rescue: That very fact 
occurred on the last patrol of 
the season on Monday 2nd 
May, 2022 at about 2:30pm in a 
messy 2 metre sea. Steve Ward 
and Captain Dion Ezzy rescued 
4 victims using the rescue 
tubes. Things got real serious 
when a mass rescue had to be 
performed, so Steve Ward and 
Dion Ezzy launched the IRB.
On the beach Patrol Captain Geoff 
Hamlet, Rod Tyler, Karen Ward 
and Leanne Matthews were co- 
ordinating the rescue and called 
in the support of the SLSQ wave 
runner. Steve and Dion rescued 
a board rider metres from the 
rock wall, before being smashed 
by 3 rogue waves flipping the 
craft backwards, while Dion was 
swept overboard ending up on 
the beach north of Kirra. Steve 
was stunned, semi -conscious 
as he was hit on the head by 
the surfboard but still managed 
to rescue the board rider. 
PC Geoff Hamlet said they 
definitely risked their lives to 
effect the surf rescues, they 
entered the water without 
hesitation. Dion and Steve 
were taken to the hospital for 
a check- up as they swallowed 
plenty of water and were 
discharged later in the night. 

The beach was closed for the 
remainder of the day due to 
the dangerous surf conditions.

“Volunteering is an act of heroism- 
it’s an act of heroism on a grand 
scale. And it matters profoundly. 
It does more than help people beat 
the odds: it changes the odds.”

Bronzies and Fallen 
Lifesavers Memorial day was a 
great success in its 10th season. 
Minister for Police, Corrective 
Services, Fire and Emergency 
Services Mark Ryan was the VIP 
special guests presenting the 
iconic red and yellow caps to 
13 new Coolangatta Lifesavers. 

We christened two surfboats on 
the day, with new sponsor Gold 
Coast Titans & the other surfboat 
named after club legend, Life 
Member and all round good bloke 
Phillip “Hammo” Hammond. 
In attendance on the day was 
Federal Minister for Home 
Affairs Karen Andrews, State 
Member for Currumbin Laura 
Gerber, GCCC Councillor Gail 
O’Neill, SLSQ President Mark 
Fife OAM, Inspector Bruce Kuhn 
and new Coolangatta Police 
Station OIC SSGT Rob Finlay.
We had over 50 members who 
attended proudly dressed in their 
iconic red and yellow uniforms. 

At the conclusion of our patrol 
cap presentation to 13 new 
Bronzies, we marched down 
to the foreshore “mate beside 
mate”, to form a guard of honour 
for the laying of wreaths from 
our IRB (Damian Ling driver and 
Brett Dorrington crew) and the 
Westpac Lifesaver Helicopter.
Supporter’s Club: Massive 
Appreciation to GM Supporter’s

Vice President
 Sponsorship & Marketing
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Club Steve Edgar and his staff 
who do an excellent job for us 
day in, day out serving delicious 
meals and providing wonderful 
hospitality. Steve also patrols 
as a volunteer Surf Life Saver 
and is always around the SLSC 
helping us. Congratulations 
to Supporter’s Club President 
Denis Henricks and his Board.

Patrolling members, what about 
our Patrol Meals….9 varieties, 
the envy of clubs on the GC and 
the Sunny Coast. Thank you to 
Chef Drew and the Cooly Chefs.
Patrons Noel and Sue Holmes: 
They are such decent generous 
people who have supported us 
with substantial donations once 
again this season.  They have 
purchased us a new surfboat 
which will be named after Noel 
and Sue, contributed to the Surf 
Woman of the year, the Cooly 
Golf day. They have so much 
respect for Coolangatta club 
and the Lifesavers and what we 
do for the community. We have 
struck a medal ‘the Noel Holmes 
medal’ for Club Spirit and the 
initial winner is club legend 
Phil “Hammo” Hammond. 

Nippers- “It’s cool to be a Cooly 
Nipper” Sponsors John Dickson 
Foundation and Noel and Sue 
Holmes. Led from the front by JAC 
Tracy Maidment, we have a happy 
group of Cooly kids who love the 
activities on the beach and in 
the ocean. Congratulations to all 
the Age Managers, the Parents, 
the Nipper Leaders and the 
BBQers led by Craig Maidment

Sponsors: Without sponsors we 
couldn’t operate the SLSC. The 
sponsorship committee of Steve 
Ward, Geoff Hamlet, Graham 
Church, Denis Henricks and Steve 
Edgar have done an excellent job 
this season raising over $100,000. 
GM CSLSSC Steve Edgar has 
arranged so many of the sponsors 
through his many contacts.

SPONSORS HONOUR BOARD: 
Australian Accounting and 
Franchising Professionals Pty 
Ltd Rob Melin, RDO Equipment 
(formerly Vanderfield Tractors) 
Ryan Mulchester, Gatta and 
Currumbin Constructions 
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Daniel Hoyland
O.A.M 

Graham Church, Gold Coast
Titans, Simon George & Sons 
Ben George, Andrew Peace 
Wines David Weale, Logical 
Line Marking James and Ann- 
Marie Ashley, Rainbow Bay Real 
Estate, the Strand, CUB, Lion 
Breweries, Sunset Signs Craig, 
Jeff and Carol Best, Sunstate 
Security Steve and Karen Ward.

“Volunteerism is the voice of the 
people put into action. These actions 
shape and mould the present into 
a future of which we can be proud.”

Surf Sports: Team Cooly, 
thank you for representing our 
club around the coasts wearing 
that distinctive red, white and 
blue star cap. Congratulations 
to Coaches Award winner 
Nick Jones, Champion Rower 
Sean “Agro” Smith and the 
best club competitor, the 
pocket rocket Liz Rudland.

Surf Woman of the year Zoe 
Day with the support of her 
committee (Tracy Maidment, 
Annette Alexander, Janeen 
Nolan, Christine Marshall, Chloe 
Dunemann, and Cathleen Edgar 
raised over $50,000. Zoe is 
such a quiet achiever, a lovely 
young lady with a kind heart.  

Thank you sincerely to our 
club executive, President Garry 
Bell, Deputy President Belinda 
Doman, Treasurer Damian 
Ling, Secretary Marg Cargnoni, 
Club Captain Dion Ezzy and 
CTO Kylie Keegan for the hours 
upon hours of dedication, 
and commitment to our club.
Congratulations to new Life 
Members Garry Bell and Damian 
Ling. These gentlemen do so 
much work for our club way 
above and beyond what is 
expected of any volunteer leader.
A sincere thank you to our 
former Office Manager Di Lewis, 
for 6 loyal years of service to our 
club, however Di will continue as 
a Cooly volunteer surf lifesaver. 
Welcome to our new Office 
Manager Gab Kinneally 
who comes to us with 
lots of SLS experience.

Life Member’s Medal for Best 
Club Member: I would like to 
congratulate the recipient of 
the prestigious Life Member’s 
Medal for the Best Club Member 
Tracy Maidment, who is such a 
committed, dedicated worker 
for our club nurturing the 
Nippers to be great citizens.

Thank you to all who make 
Coolangatta Surf Life Saving Club 
a vital part of our community. 
”What you do matters.” 

“Sometimes you will never 
know the value of a moment, 
until it becomes a memory.”
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Director of 
Surf Life Saving
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Director of 
Surf Life Saving

Thank you to all our 
patrol teams, friends 
and  families for your 
support during the 
season.

Dio=n Ezzy
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Patrol Team	 Patrol Captain			   Vice Captain
1			   Margaret Cargnoni			   Diane Lewis
2			   Stephen Ward				   Dion Ezzy
3			   Ron Flood				    Janeen Nowlan
4			   Phillip Hammond			   Russel Kennedy
5			   Sean Smith				    Tamara Smith
6			   Paul Teitzel				  
7			   Stuart Marshall			   Matthew Battersby
8			   Garry Bell				    Ross Browning
9			   Belinda Doman			   Peter Selosse
10			   Damian Ling				    Craig Maidment
11			   Geoff Hamlet				    Denis Henricks
12			   Stephen Mason			   Susie Harker
13			   Elizabeth Rudland			   Gary Gee
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Annette	 Alexander		  23.5
Thomas	 Alexander		  43
Scott Allan			   10
Paul (Ginger) Baker		  48
Gareth Barlow-Smith		  18
Matthew Battersby		  47
Garry Bell			   47.5
Nicholas	Bell			   10
Caroline	Bellenger		  48
Jeffrey Best			   40
Rodney Bismire			   14.5
Jack Bristowe			   18
Ross Browning			   29
Shannon	Buck			   65.75
Glen Bull			   20
Renae Burke			   35.5
Ashley Burns			   29.5
Monique Burns			   41
Renee Burns			   39
Kaitlyn Byrne			   9
Margaret Cargnoni		  55
Alan Cattanach			   47
Sascha Chong			   5.5
Matthew Cleaver			  15.25
Ian Connop			   28.5
Shaun Connor			   43.5
Jayda Crawford			   27.5
Catherina Cripps			   46
Kaila Cripps			   8.5
Naomi Currie			   58
Yvonne Curtis			   34.5
Alan Dawson			   13.5
Zoe Day				    14.5
Hallie Della			   23.5
Hayley Dilger			   23.5
Teagan Dilger			   4.5
Belinda Doman			   52.5
Brett Dorrington			   13
Chloe Dunemann			  60.5
Kate Dykstra			   4
Crispian Eaton			   41.5
Gemma Eaton			   48
Bridie Edgar			   42.75
Cathleen Edgar			   52.5
Lachlan Edgar			   30
Stephen Edgar			   39
Dion Ezzy			   141
Michael Farmer			   28
Nicholas Fawaz			   28.5
Gillian Fleming			   56
Ronald Flood			   48
James Fogarty			   33.5
John Fraser			   23.5
Brock Free			   14.5
Jamie Free			   14.5
James Fripp			   50.5
Mark Gardiner			   61.5
Gary Gee			   54
Grace Govenlock			   41.75
James (Skip) Graham		  57.75
Jennifer Graham			   44.5
David Green			   9

Andrew Halsall			   35.5
Geoffrey Hamlet			   46.75
Phillip Hammond			  62.5
Daryl Harding			   24.5
Susie Harker			   38
Daniel Hayes			   14.5
Denis Henricks			   47
Jan Hobson			   10
Stuart Hogben			   24.5
Daniel Homer			   14.5
Scott Hooper			   32.5
Daniel Hoyland			   41.5
Stacey Jean			   43.5
Nicholas Jones			   32
Kylie Keegan			   35.5
Benjamin Keevers		  39
Russell Kennedy			   42.5
Lauren Kimmins			   52.5
Lynette Kirkwood			  56.5
Diane Lewis			   53
Belinda Ling			   42.5
Damian Ling			   57
Michelle Linsdell			   14.5
Amy Lipponen			   34.5
Danyelle Lipponen		  24.5
Tahnie Lipponen			   28
Emily Longworth			   42.5
John Longworth			   51.5
Sophie Longworth		  23
Chloe Loubet			   8
Vincent Loubet			   36
Jennifer Maginnis			  28
Anthony Maguire			  50.83
Cody Maidment			   32.5
Craig Maidment			   61.5
Tahlia Maidment			   14.5
Tracy Maidment			   52.5
Bradley Marsden			   43.5
Christine Marshall		  51.5
Stuart Marshall			   61.25
Lee Ann Martin			   39
Jonathan Mason			   4.5
Stephen Mason			   52.5
Graham Matthews		  43.75
Alastair McConnell		  28
Damian McConnell		  46
Peter McNamara			   19
Jake Mercer			   22
Isaac Moloney			   19
Kevin Moloney			   47
Simon Mulligan			   41.25
Janeen Nowlan			   38
Mark Nowlan			   20
Sophia Nowlan			   39
Gregory Piper			   40.5
James Purdon			   54.5
Eden Rees			   41
Tayla Rees			   40.75
Craig Rideout			   52.5
Elizabeth Rudland		  54
Michele Saunders		  39
Scott Saunders			   34.5
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Rohan Scaysbrook		  40
Monique Selosse			  40.5
Peter Selosse			   47
Peter Serone			   41
Samir Shah			   6.5
Terence Simpson			   36.75
Stuart Simson			   27
Brian Smith			   78.5
Georgia Smith			   19.5
Kyara Smith			   35.33
Sean Smith			   47
Tamara Smith			   33.5
Xalia Smith			   27
Jesse Starling			   28
Kylie Starling			   33.5
Samara Stepanenko		  37.75
John Stormon			   42.5
Clinton Strid			   28
Irene Summer			   47
Lachlan Taylor			   55
Michael Taylor			   74
Paul Teitzel			   66
Roderick Tyler			   70.5
Kirk Vidler			   28
Jemma Wagner			   31.75
Karen Ward			   91.5
Nigel Ward			   4.5
Stephen Ward			   110
Pauline Webley			   24.83
Nicholas Webster			  29
Jasmyne Wells			   29
Jarrod Williams			   37
William Worthington		  22.5
Philip Wyper			   33.5

Brett Dorrington	 (Heli)		  9
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Ashley Burns		  1.5
Renee Burns		  3.5
Alan Cattanach		  4
Belinda Doman		  6
Nicholas Fawaz		  4.25
Gillian Fleming		  8
John Fraser		  2
James Fripp		  10
Gary Gee		  18
Grace Govenlock		  4
James Graham		  6
Daryl Harding		  16.5
Daniel Homer		  2.25
Kylie Keegan		  2
Benjamin Keevers	 6
Lauren Kimmins		  25
Damian Ling		  1
Alastair McConnell	 21.05
Damian McConnell	 21.55
Alistair Mccooke		  6
Kevin Moloney		  2
Sophia Nowlan		  8
Eden Rees		  8
Craig Rideout		  29
Elizabeth Rudland	 18
Brian Smith		  2
Lachlan Taylor		  23
Michael Taylor		  19
Roderick Tyler		  8
Karen Ward		  2
Nigel Ward		  4
Stephen Ward		  11

Annette Alexander 	 44
Garry Bell 		  17.52
Shannon Buck		   6.5
Renee Burns 		  11.17
Shane Burns 		  12
Margaret Cargnoni 	 24.99
Naomi Currie 		  55.75
Zoe Day 			  23
Belinda Doman		   46.74
Stephen John Duffy	  8
Chloe Dunemann 	 46
Dion Ezzy 		  27.24
Nicholas Fawaz 		  9.5
Gillian Fleming		   4
James Fripp 		  2
Gary Gee 		  4
Grace Govenlock 		 3
Phillip Hammond 	 40.87
Daryl Harding		   6
Claire Hicks		   42
Daniel Hoyland 		  11.99
Kylie Keegan 		  39.32
Lauren Kimmins 		  32.5
Belinda Ling 		  1
Damian Ling 		  61.74
Clancy Mackaway 	 6
Cody Maidment 		  16
Craig Maidment 		  43.99
Tracy Maidment 		  89.41
Christine Marshall 	 5.08
Stuart Marshall 		  11.25
Alastair McConnell 	 2
Damian McConnell 	 6
Alistair Mccooke 		 2

32

W
at

er
 S

af
et

y

O
th

er
 S

er
vi

ce



33



34



35



36

When writing last season’s 
CTO report, I, like many 
others, was optimistic we 
had seen the worst of what 
Covid had to offer. Sadly, this 
wasn’t the case and the 21/22 
season was full of challenges. 

Our first BM/SRC course was 
run across two full weekends in 
September. Many of our trainers 
were locked out of QLD due to 
border restrictions but Damian 
Ling and Peter Selosse kindly put 
up their hand to run the course. 
In the freezing conditions, 
the club welcomed 5 new BM 
and 5 SRC award holders who 
spent the season patrolling 
and also assisting with water 
safety at nippers and carnivals.

This seasons proficiencies saw 
a return to the standard format 
with more practical assessment 
being completed. The sessions 
were a great opportunity 
to refresh skills and ensure 
members were confident in 
the event of an emergency 
situation. A total of 4 sessions 
were run with the Nov/Dec 
being the most popular. 

A huge thanks to all those who 
helped with this, particularly 
Margaret Cargnoni, Belinda 
Doman, Phil Hammond, Dion 
Ezzy, Garry Bell and Damian Ling.

Our second BM course finally ran 
in March after being cancelled 
earlier in the year. 7 new 
Bronzies joined the Cooly crew 
with all completing at least one 
patrol before the season end.

Bronzies day was the final 
event on the calendar with 
12 new Bronze members 
being presented with their 
medallion and personalised 
cap. As always it was a great 
day organised by our own 
Danny Hoyland with the new 
bronzies given the opportunity 
to network with the attending 
dignitaries at lunch afterwards.

Thank you to all those who 
have supported me through 
the season, not least my 
amazing training team of Phil 
Hammond, Peter Selosse, Dion 
Ezzy, Damian Ling and Belinda 
Doman. Fingers crossed for a 
challenge free 22/23 season.

Chief Training
Officer

Kylie Keegan



37



38



39



40

Age Manager - Online 
Theory
Renee Burns
Belinda Doman
Benjamin Hicks
Damian Ling
Nash Rees
Shan Rees
Tayla Rees
Michael Taylor

Age Manager Course
Nash Rees
Shan Rees
Tayla Rees

Bronze Medallion
Gareth Barlow-Smith
Jack Bristowe
Yvonne Curtis
David Green
Daniel Hayes
Lauren Kimmins
Damian McConnell
Craig Rideout
Samir Shah
Stuart Simson
Roderick Tyler
Karen Ward

Child and Youth Risk 
Management Strategies 
Annette Alexander
Thomas Alexander
Scott Allan
Russell Armstrong
Gareth Barlow-Smith
Matthew Battersby
Garry Bell
Nicholas Bell
Amadeus Bellenger
Caroline Bellenger
Jeffrey Best
Rodney Bismire
Kahlie Blair
Jack Bristowe
Ross Browning
Shannon Buck
Michael Bugden
Glen Bull
Renae Burke

Child and Youth Risk 
Management Strategies 
Ashley Burns
Renee Burns
Shane Burns
Margaret Cargnoni
Alan Cattanach
Sascha Chong
Ian Connop
Shaun Connor
Catherina Cripps
Naomi Currie
Yvonne Curtis
Zoe Day
Hallie Della
Hayley Dilger
Belinda Doman
Chloe Dunemann
Kate Dykstra
Crispian Eaton
Gemma Eaton
Bridie Edgar
Cathleen Edgar
Stephen Edgar
Dion Ezzy
Michael Farmer
Nicholas Fawaz
Gregory Fittell
Gillian Fleming
Ronald Flood
James Fogarty
James Fripp
Mark Gardiner
Gary Gee
Sam Girdham
Lachlan Govenlock
James Graham
Jennifer Graham
David Green
Kenneth Green
Ralf Hamann
Geoffrey Hamlet
Phillip Hammond
Daryl Harding
Susie Harker
Peter Henderson
Denis Henricks
Benjamin Hicks
Claire Hicks
Jan Hobson
Scott Hooper
Sarah Howse
Daniel Hoyland 
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Nicholas Jones
Kylie Keegan
Benjamin Keevers
Russell Kennedy
Lauren Kimmins
Lynette Kirkwood
George Levett
Diane Lewis
Belinda Ling
Damian Ling
Michelle Linsdell
Amy Lipponen
Danyelle Lipponen
Tahnie Lipponen
Emily Longworth
John Longworth
Sophie Longworth
Vincent Loubet
Clancy Mackaway
Jennifer Maginnis
Anthony Maguire
Cody Maidment
Craig Maidment
Tracy Maidment
Bradley Marsden
Christine Marshall
Stuart Marshall
Lee Ann Martin
Jonathan Mason
Stephen Mason
Graham Matthews
Damian McConnell
Alistair Mccooke
Tracey McCooke
Peter McNamara
Jake Mercer
Kim Mitchell-Darley
Isaac Moloney
Kevin Moloney
Alain Nicholls
Kerryn Nicholls
Janeen Nowlan
Mark Nowlan
Gregory Piper
James Purdon
Nash Rees
Shan Rees
Craig Rideout
Elizabeth Rudland
William Ryan
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Michelle Sellick
Monique Selosse
Michele Saunders
Scott Saunders
Peter Selosse
Peter Serone
Samir Shah
Terence Simpson
Stuart Simson
Brian Smith
Kyara Smith
Sean Smith
Xalia Smith
Kylie Starling
Samara Stepanenko
John Stormon
Clinton Strid
Irene Summer
Lachlan Taylor
Michael Taylor
Paul Teitzel
Roderick Tyler
Kirk Vidler
Karen Ward
Leanne Ward
Nigel Ward
Stephen Ward
Emma Watson
Nicholas Webster
Jarrod Williams
William Worthington
Philip Wyper

Child Safe Awareness
Annette Alexander
Thomas Alexander
Russell Armstrong
Gareth Barlow-Smith
Matthew Battersby
Garry Bell
Nicholas Bell
Amadeus Bellenger
Caroline Bellenger
Jeffrey Best
Kahlie Blair
Jack Bristowe
Ross Browning
Shannon Buck
Michael Bugden
Glen Bull
Renae Burke

Child Safe Awareness
Ashley Burns
Monique Burns
Renee Burns
Shane Burns
Margaret Cargnoni
Alan Cattanach
Sascha Chong
Ian Connop
Shaun Connor
Catherina Cripps
Kaila Cripps
Naomi Currie
Zoe Day
Hallie Della
Hayley Dilger
Belinda Doman
Chloe Dunemann
Kate Dykstra
Crispian Eaton
Gemma Eaton
Bridie Edgar
Cathleen Edgar
Stephen Edgar
Dion Ezzy
Michael Farmer
Nicholas Fawaz
Gregory Fittell
Gillian Fleming
Ronald Flood
James Fogarty
Brock Free
Jamie Free
James Fripp
Mark Gardiner
Gary Gee
Sam Girdham
Grace Govenlock
James Graham
Jennifer Graham
David Green
Kenneth Green
Ralf Hamann
Geoffrey Hamlet
Phillip Hammond
Daryl Harding
Susie Harker
Peter Henderson
Denis Henricks
Benjamin Hicks
Jan Hobson
Daniel Homer
Scott Hooper

Sarah Howse
Stacey Jean
Nicholas Jones
Kylie Keegan
Benjamin Keevers
Russell Kennedy
Lauren Kimmins
Diane Lewis
Belinda Ling
Damian Ling
Michelle Linsdell
Amy Lipponen
Danyelle Lipponen
Tahnie Lipponen
Emily Longworth
John Longworth
Sophie Longworth
Vincent Loubet
Clancy Mackaway
Jennifer Maginnis
Anthony Maguire
Cody Maidment
Craig Maidment
Tracy Maidment
Christine Marshall
Stuart Marshall
Lee Ann Martin
Jonathan Mason
Stephen Mason
Graham Matthews
Alistair Mccooke
Peter McNamara
Jake Mercer
Kim Mitchell-Darley
Isaac Moloney
Kevin Moloney
Alain Nicholls
Janeen Nowlan
Sophia Nowlan
Gregory Piper
James Purdon
Nash Rees
Shan Rees
Tayla Rees
Craig Rideout
William Ryan
Michele Saunders
Scott Saunders
Monique Selosse
Peter Selosse
                         ...Cont
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Child Safe Awareness
(Cont)

Peter Serone
Samir Shah
Terence Simpson
Stuart Simson
Brian Smith
Kyara Smith
Lachlan Smith
Sean Smith
Tamara Smith
Xalia Smith
Kylie Starling
Samara Stepanenko
John Stormon
Clinton Strid
Irene Summer
Lachlan Taylor
Michael Taylor
Paul Teitzel
Roderick Tyler
Kirk Vidler
Karen Ward
Leanne Ward
Nigel Ward
Stephen Ward
Nicholas Webster
Gary Wheatley
Jarrod Williams
William Worthington
Philip Wyper

Endorsed Delegate - 
ARTC [AID]
Daniel Homer
Peter Selosse

Endorsed Delegate - 
Bronze Medallion
Daniel Homer
Peter Selosse

Endorsed Delegate - 
Nipper Adult Assistant
Naomi Currie
Belinda Doman
Daniel Homer
Tracy Maidment
Michael Taylor

Endorsed Delegate - 
QLD Tractor Induction
Garry Bell
Belinda Doman
Dion Ezzy
Damian Ling
Alistair Mccooke

Endorsed Delegate - 
Resuscitation [AID]
Daniel Homer

Facilitator Advanced 
Resuscitation 
Techniques
Belinda Doman

Facilitator First Aid
Belinda Doman

Facilitator 
Resuscitation
Belinda Doman

First Aid
Margaret Cargnoni
Ian Connop
Brett Dorrington
Crispian Eaton
Stuart Hogben
Kylie Keegan
Benjamin Keevers
Damian Ling
Cody Maidment
Craig Maidment
Tracy Maidment
Monique Selosse

Inclusive Beaches 
Online
Belinda Doman
Stuart Marshall
Nash Rees
Shan Rees

Resuscitation
Margaret Cargnoni
Ian Connop
Brett Dorrington
Crispian Eaton
Stuart Hogben
Kylie Keegan
Benjamin Keevers
Damian Ling
Cody Maidment
Craig Maidment
Tahlia Maidment
Tracy Maidment
Alistair Mccooke
Michael Rodgerson
Monique Selosse

QLD Pool Swim - 90 days
Gareth Barlow-Smith
Jack Bristowe

QLD Junior Activities 
Accreditation Officer
Zoe Day
Gary Gee
Kylie Keegan
Elizabeth Rudland

Observers Award 
Online Theory
Benjamin Hicks

Observers Award
Kate Dykstra

Nipper Adult Assistant
Naomi Currie
Belinda Doman
Daniel Homer
Tracy Maidment
Michael Taylor
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SS - Anti-Doping 
Fundamentals Annual 
Update
Chloe Dunemann

SS - Anti-Doping 
Fundamentals Course - 
(formerly Level 1)
Chloe Dunemann
Gary Gee
Elizabeth Rudland

SS - Core Official 
(Online Theory 
Modules)
Clancy Mackaway

SS - Development 
Coach (Online Theory 
Modules)
Gary Gee
Elizabeth Rudland

SS - Development 
Coach Beach
Zoe Day

SS - Development 
Coach Board
Gary Gee
Elizabeth Rudland

SS - Development 
Coach Iron
Gary Gee
Elizabeth Rudland

SS - Development 
Coach Lifesaving
Elizabeth Rudland

SS - Development 
Coach Pool Rescue
Elizabeth Rudland

SS - Development 
Coach Ski
Gary Gee
Elizabeth Rudland

SS - Development 
Coach Swim
Zoe Day
Gary Gee
Elizabeth Rudland

SS - Senior Official 
Christine Marshall

SS - Sport Australia 
Community Coaching - 
Essential Skills Course
Gary Gee
Elizabeth Rudland

SS - Sport Australia 
Community Officiating 
General Principles
Kate Dykstra
Clancy Mackaway
Sean Smith
Tamara Smith

SS - Technical Official 
(Online Theory 
Modules)
Kate Dykstra
Sean Smith

Surf Rescue Certificate 
(CPR Endorsed)
Alastair McConnell
Damian McConnell
Eden Rees
Tayla Rees
Karen Ward

Surf Risk Rating
Stuart Hogben

Surf Risk Rating 
(Online Modules) 
Ashley Burns
Monique Burns
Hallie Della
Claire Hicks
John Longworth
Sophie Longworth
Stuart Marshall
James Purdon
Samara Stepanenko
Nigel Ward
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Surf Play One - U6
Ella Anderson
Jovi Harding
Rosie Meigh
Florence Occhipinti
Vivienne Pitkanen
Harley Watson
Rocco Wee Wilson

Surf Play Two - U7
Valentina Belin
Nixon Benjamin
Rhys Free
Johnny Hoyland
Toby Ling
Kai Rideout
Hannah Ward
Sophie Ward

Surf Aware One - U8
Isobella Box
Charlotte Eaton
Alexandar Lording
Eli Lording
Anne Mcconnell
Ethan Milner
Charlie Nicholls

Surf Aware Two - U9
Abigail Arnold
Alexander Belin
Sabrina Doman
Oliver Eaton
Eli Fawaz
Zoe Fisher
Ella Hoyland
Thomas Mackaway
Aston Meigh
Mia Ravoul
Harrison Rees
Jack Sewell
Kayla Ward

Surf Safe One - U10
Nayte Barnett
Madison Nicholls
Asher Sellick

Surf Safe Two - U11
Hudson Arnold
Gabriella Doman
Caitlin Govenlock
Sophie Ling
Angus Mackaway

Surf Smart One - U12
Lilah Buck
Ella Hicks
Ethan Lording
Ewan McConnell
Cailin Nicholls
Torin Sellick
Chloe Smith

Surf Smart Two - U13
Daniel Ravoul

A
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Bronzies Day
and 
Fallen Lifesavers Day
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Bronzies Day
and 
Fallen Lifesavers Day 2021/2022

Bronze Medallion
Recipients 

Gareth Barlow-Smith
Jack Bristowe
Nathaniel Bull
Yvonne Curtis
David Green
Daniel Hayes
Lauren Kimmins
Damian McConnell
Tahlia Mitchell-Darley
Craig Rideout
Samir Shah
Stuart Simson
Georgia Smith
Roderick Tyler
Karen Ward
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The 10th annual “Bronzies & Fallen 
Lifesavers Memorial Day” was 
held on Sunday 1st May, 2022. It 
commenced at 10am on the lawns 
of Coolangatta SLSC overlooking 
beautiful Coolangatta bay.

We had a wonderful turn out by our 
volunteer Surf Lifesavers dressed 
in their red & yellow uniform & 
wearing that iconic red& yellow 
patrol cap.  Thirteen new Bronzies 
received their personalised cap 
from Minister for Police, Corrective 
Services, Fire & Emergency Services 
Mark Ryan.

In attendance were VIP guests 
Federal Home Affairs Minister Hon. 
Karen Andrews, State Member 
for Currumbin Laura Gerber, Gold 
Coast City Councillor  Gail O’Neill, 
Surf Life Saving Qld President Mark 
Fife OAM, & Point Danger Branch 
President Jarrod Clark, & Sunshine 
Coast President Gerard O’Brien.

On the day we christened two 
surfboats - one named after the 
Gold Coast Titans RLFC & the 
other named after surf lifesaving 
legend, boatie Life Member Phillip 
“Hammo” Hammond.

72 year old Rod Tyler requalified for 
his bronze after doing it way back in 
1965, & mother of two Karen Ward 
also received her cap.

After the cap ceremony, 40 
lifesavers marched down to the 
waters edge “mate beside mate” 
standing shoulder the shoulder for 
a minutes silence to witness the 
laying of wreaths by the Westpac 
Lifesaver Rescue helicopter, 
IRB crew (Damian Ling & Brett 
Dorrington) the Board & Ski team 
(Gary Gee, Liz Redland & Tony 
McGuire) to remember those who 
have passed in the season.

Bronzies Day 
& Fallen 
Lifesavers Day 
2021-2022
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Director of 

Surf Sports

Photo:  @MalcomTrees



55

What a season all competitors 
have had. It will definitely go 
down as one to remember. 

As we are all well aware, the 
difficulties the border closures 
created at the start of the surf 
season effected all competitors 
with their training schedules 
and access to facilities. 

This continued to hinder our 
ability to compete at SLSQ 
events and Northern NSW events 
because of the restrictions 
requiring us to remain within the 
order bubble until  December. 

All things do come to an end, so 
our season could finally begin, 
however it wasn’t long before 
you could not help but laugh. At 
last, we could attend events only 
to have them either postponed 
or cancelled altogether due 
to, large dangerous swell, 
severe weather warnings, 
flooding, tsunami warnings 
and sadly a shark attack. 

All up, it has been a competitor’s 
minefield this past summer. 
So, congratulations to each 
and every one of you for your 
dedication and perseverance. 

On top of these ongoing 
events, we had 3 club members 
Zoe Day, Liz Rudland and 
Gary Gee obtain their official 
coaches qualifications, well 
done.  I have asked each of 
our sectional representatives 
to give a more thorough 
review of their competitive 
season in their reports. 

I would like to take this 
opportunity to acknowledge 
and thank all the club officials, 
water safety and first aiders 
that gave up their precious 
time throughout the season so 
that their fellow Coolangatta 
club members could compete 
at surf sports events. 

I personally would like to thank 
the effort that Kylie Keegan, 
Damian Ling, Phil Hammond, 
Dion Ezzy, Belinda Doman 
and Peter Selosse made late 
in the season to run one 
last bronze squad that had 
been previously cancelled 
due to a covid restrictions, 
thus allowing several new 
members and competitors 
to qualify and compete at 
this year’s Australian Titles.

Sean ‘Agro’ Smith

With the cancellation of our QLD 
State titles, we all moved forward 
to the Australian Championships 
that turned out to be one of 
the hardest to compete in for 
all competitors in the last 10 
yrs. I personally congratulate 
you all on your effort. 

So in rounding off, it has 
been an interesting season, 
I look forward to seeing 
everyone again next year.
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i In true 2020’s fashion, this year 

was once again challenging 
for surf sports. Border closures, 
COVID outbreaks and extreme 
weather events occurred 
throughout the season meaning 
that many of our competitors 
did not get the opportunity 
to race as much as they would 
normally have in the lead up 
to Aussies. Regardless, the 
dedication and commitment 
shown by our board and ski 
team was second to none. 

As always, pre surf club season 
started with endurance style 
paddles ranging from 10km to 
16km. Gary, Tony and Lizzie all 
had some great results finishing 
up the top of the fields. Skip also 
jumped in and had a go at the 12 
towers event, great to see some 
more paddlers getting involved! 
With the commencement of 
the surf season being disrupted 
by border closures, the Fingal 
Short Course carnival was 
the first open carnival of the 
season. This was followed by a 
change of pace to Coolangatta 
Gold, which was pushed into 
November. We had two teams 
going head-to-head (albeit not 
in the same category). It was a 
hotly contested race, with pride 
and bragging rights on the line. 
Coolangatta Blue took a lead 
right from the start and held it 
to come out on top, as Vincent 
said, ‘Viva Le Bleu’. Again, 
disruption set in with no further 
racing until February. Lizzie was 
first up at the QLD Surf Rescue 
Titles in Bundaberg, coming 
home with a bronze in the Open 
Female Champion Lifesaver 
and qualifying for Aussies. 
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The following weekend, the 
whole squad hit Currumbin 
Beach for the PDB Senior 
Branch Carnival. Being the first 
carnival including masters since 
Aussies 2021, it was great to see 
everyone testing their skills and 
getting back into it! There were 
some notable performances 
including Gary Gee taking his 
fifth straight branch board title, 
Nick Jones beating some of the 
nutrigrain boys off the board 
race start and Brad Marsden 
coming back to board and ski 
after a hiatus, putting his body 
on the line for a flags podium! 
Severe weather events meant 
that both Junior and Senior 
QLD state titles were cancelled 
this year, devastating as this 
is always a good chance to 
see where everyone is sitting 
on the lead up to Aussies. 

Finally, Aussies. Congratulation 
to the following competitors 
who put in so much hard 
work throughout the season, 
representing our club on 
the national stage: Gary 
Gee, Nick Jones, Nick Fawaz, 
Vincent Loubet, Elizabeth 
Rudland, Anthony Maguire, 
Skip Graham, Brad Marsden, 
Rohan Scaysbrook, Brian Smith, 
Phil Wyper, Susie Harker, Jen 
Graham, Lyn Kirkwood, Caroline 
Bellenger and Grace Govenlock. 
Grace was the only youth 
competitor, placing 18th in her 
board heat. Our Master’s raced at 
Broadbeach and did a fantastic 
job in an incredibly tough field. 
Each person gave it their all, 
representing the club with pride. 

Nick Fawaz took the silver in the 
50-54 2km beach run. The 130’s 
Board Relay team of Gary Gee, 
Vincent Loubet and Nick Fawaz 
took bronze in what was one 
of the most exciting relays of 
the carnival. The Masters beach 
relays were great to watch, with 
the girls first up and placing 
4th, before the two boys teams 
went head to head in a hotly 
contested heat! There were 
also plenty of other incredible 
efforts, a huge congratulations 
to all our Aussies 2022 crew! 
Finishing the season and Aussies 
2022 off, back at North Kirra, 
was Lizzie. After placing 6th in 
the Open Champion Lifesaver 
at Broadbeach, she raced again, 
narrowly missing board and 
ski quarterfinals by two and 
one positions respectively. 

It is without a doubt that 
Coolangatta SLSC is represented 
by very proud and talented
Competitors. Without the 
support of an amazing club, 
officials, water safety and 
admin, none of this would be 
possible. A special mention 
must also be made of Gary Gee, 
who volunteered his time and 
effort to training and organising 
our squad again for the past 12 
months. The effort it takes to 
plan multiple sessions, week in, 
week out, all year round is huge. 
It would not be amiss to say 
many of the results above would 
not have come about without 
his dedication to the group, we 
are all incredibly appreciative. 

Liz Rudland
Senior Team Manager
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s The season that was… 

Well this would have to be one 
of our most testing seasons 
ever, with border closures, 
across state restrictions 
and Covid just to start with.
This year our crews were put 
together a little differently 
than other years. The two U23 
woman’s crews were known 
as, the QLD 23’s and the NSW 
23’s. This enabled them to train 
no matter what restrictions 
were put in place as their 
sweep was allow to cross the 
border for coaching purposes.
Our Reserve Men’s crew being 
all QLD based enabling them 
to continue training with 
their sweep, again able to 
cross for coaching purposes.
That left our two masters 
crews who made Jack Evan 
Boat Harbour their home 
with the ease of access for 
both QLD and NSW residence.

With the first carnival of the 
season being at Tugun and 
the border closing to the NSW 
residence for competition 
purposes the week before, only 
our U23 QLD woman’s crew and 
our Reserve Men’s crew were 
able to compete at this carnival. 
Our next carnival was being 
held Evans Heads with all five 
crews and family in tow, we were 
booked in for the carnival and a 
team bonding season to follow….
Unfortunately, the weather 
had other plans… At 5am the 
morning before, this carnival 
was cancelled due to severe 
weather warnings and our 
bonding season in jeopardy… 
In true boatie and Team Cooly 
spirit, we did not let this defeat 
us and decided to head down 
and use this time to bond. With 
some new members hardly 
knowing each other because of 
border restrictions, this turned 
out to be the best decision ever. 
Weather 0, Cooly Team 1….
With carnivals being cancelled 
because of severe weather 
conditions our first combined 
carnival was the Aussie Opens.
In Feb we packed the boat and 
bus and headed to Elouera 
for the Australia Open. 



63

We were all very excited for 
our first team event and first 
road trip together. Some of 
us headed down in the bus or 
driving down and others flying 
in later. It was a devastating 
delay to the start of the Aussie 
Opens with a fatal shark attack 
closing the beaches. With the 
weather playing a big part in the 
event and delaying age groups, 
it played havoc with our crews. 
The following weekend was 
the Coffs Harbour North 
Coast Series Finals.. Again, 
all five crews attending and 
all looking forward to the 
carnival actually going ahead.
Thankfully this carnival went 
ahead however, however, 
unfortunately one of our 
team members (not naming 
any names) got very sick and 
although testing negative for 
Covid during this time, ended up 
testing positive, and well, sharing 
is caring, giving half of our boat 
section a good case of Covid only 
two weeks before Aussies…. Ok so 
I will put my hand up, it was me… 
Despite the fact that we have 
not had a good season, we went 
into Aussies with our heads held 
high and the end game in sight.

Weather again played a big part 
in the delay of the crews with the 
swell increasing and schedules 
being shuffled. All in all, all 
crews managed to get a row at

the Aussie which is outstanding. 
Our Masters Womans crew came 
away with the Bronze and the 
Shepherd achieving the most 
outstanding results with the 
hardest conditions and most 
rewarding results. Unfortunately, 
they all went down with the 
ship in the semi final, missing 
out on the final by only 1.

In saying all of this and the season 
we had, the biggest highlight of 
the season is having our “Hammo 
the Sea Dog” as he’s affectionally 
known, get the biggest honour 
for any sweep and having a boat 
named after him. This is so well 
deserved and we are so proud!!!
Congratulations Philip Hammo 
Hammond, you are a legend!!!!
Looking forward to less restrictive 
year next year.. Go Team Cooly!!!!

Tamara Smith
Surf Boat Captain
Broken Oars, Broken Dreams
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12 Towers Ocean Paddle

1st Mens Spec Ski – Gary Gee
6th Mens Spec Ski – Skip Graham
1st Womens Spec Ski – Elizabeth 
Rudland

Beach to Beach Ocean 
Paddle

4th Male Spec Ski – Gary Gee
6th Male Spec Ski – Anthony 
Maguire
1st Womens Spec Ski – Elizabeth 
Rudland

Gold Coast Classic Ocean 
Paddle

4th Male Spec Ski – Gary Gee
5th 60-69 Ocean Ski – Anthony 
Maguire
6th Open Ocean Ski – Elizabeth 
Rudland

Shaw & Partners Push The 
Limits Ocean Paddle

4th Male Spec Ski - Gary Gee
15th 50+ Male Ocean Ski - 
Anthony Maguire
5th Women’s Spec Ski - Elizabeth 
Rudland

Fingal Short Course 
Carnival

1st Open Female Swim – Lizzie 
Rudland
5th Open Board – Lizzie Rudland
6th Open Ski – Lizzie Rudland

Coolangatta Gold 

2nd Open Mixed Long Course 
Relay – Team Blue
Gary Gee, Elizabeth Rudland, 
Nick Jones, Vincent Loubet

1st 190 Masters Male Long 
Course Relay – Team Red 
Anthony Maguire, Daryl Harding,

Branch – 6th Overall 

30-44 Yrs Male Board Race
1st– Gary Gee
2nd – Nick Jones
4th – Rohan Scaysbrook

30-44 Yrs Male Single Ski  
3rd - Gary Gee
5th – Rohan Scaysbrook

30-44 Yrs Male Surf Race
1st – Gary Gee
3rd – Nick Jones
4th – Rohan Scaysbrook

45 yrs & over Male 2Km Beach 
Run 2nd - Vincent Loubet
45 yrs & over Male Beach Flags 
3rd – Brad Marsden
45 yrs & over Male Beach Sprint 
3rd – Brad Marsden
45 yrs & over Male Board Race 
5th – Vincent Loubet

Masters Male Board Relay 
1st – Gary Gee, Vincent Loubet, 
Nick Jones
5th – Anthony Maguire, Rohan 
Scaysbrook, Brad Marsden

Masters Taplin 4th – Gary Gee, 
Anthony Maguire, Nick Jones
Open Female Board Race 5th – 
Elizabeth Rudland
Open Female Surf Race 4th – 
Elizabeth Rudland

RE
SU

LT
S

Queensland Surf Life Saving 
Titles 2022

BRONZE
Liz Rudland Open Female 
Champion Life Saver 

Cooly Honour Board
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Cooly Honour Board
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Australian Masters Championships 2022 

SILVER 
Nicholas Fawaz 50-54 yrs Male 2Km Beach Run
Billy Ryan 75 yrs & Over Male Board Race

BRONZE
Vincent Loubet, Nicholas Fawaz, Gary Gee 130 yrs min Male Board Relay
Danyelle Lipponen, Diane Lewis, Tamara Smith, Gillian Fleming, Sean Smith 
200 yrs min Female Surf Boat

Beach
45-49 2km Beach Run 9th Vincent Loubet
50-54 2km Beach Run 8th Caroline Bellenger
55-59 yrs Male Beach Flags,4th Philip Wyper 
55-59 yrs Male Beach Flags, 5th  Brad Marsden 
65-69 yrs Female Beach Sprint, 5th Jennifer Graham 
65-69 yrs Female Beach Sprint, 6th Lynette Kirkwood
230 yrs min Female Beach Relay, 4th Susie Harker, Lynette Kirkwood, Jennifer Graham, 
Caroline Bellenger

Board 
30-34 Board Race 7th Nick Jones
40-44 Board Race 7th Gary Gee
30-34 yrs Male Board Rescue, 5th Nicholas Jones, Gary Gee
45-49 yrs Male Board Rescue, 10th Vincent Loubet, Nicholas Fawaz
50-54 Board Race 7th Nicholas Fawaz

Swim
65-69 yrs Female Surf Race, 5th Jennifer Graham

Ski
35-39 Male Double Ski 8th Rohan Scaysbrook, James Graham

Surf Boats
260 yrs min Male Surf Boat, 4th
Graham Matthews, Stephen Mason, Kirk Vidler, Paul (Ginger) Baker, Sean Smith 

Australian Open Championships 2022 Finalists 

Open Female Champion Life Saver
Liz Rudland 6th

Reserve Grade Surf Boat
The Shepherds 8th 
Gareth Barlow-Smith, Shaun Connor, Jake Mercer, Jack Bristowe, Sean Smith 
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Director of 

Junior Activities

30 Years
of Nippers!
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Director of 

Junior Activities

of Nippers!
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It has been my pleasure to 
work with a wonderful Nipper 
Committee & families once again. 

The season started with border 
closures, but this didn’t stop our 
NSW Nippers as they were able to do 
nippers at Fingal SLSC till Christmas 
break up, then return to our club in 
January. A big Thank you to Nigel Ward, 
Belinda Doman, & PDB for making 
this possible alongside with help 
from Renee, Shane, Leanne & Nick.

With our little Crocs up to our Big 
U14’s, every Sunday was filled with 
learning about Water & beach 
safety, CPR, board paddling, beach 
flags, beach sprints, sun protection, 
beach environment, & so much 
more. Our nippers learn all of this 
while still having fun & team building. 

The first Carnival of the season saw 
our U8’s competing in their first ever 
carnival on October 24th @ Pacific 
SLSC. All enjoyed competing & being 
part of our Cooly Team.  November 6th 
& 7th our U11’s & U12’s competed 
in the GGCT @ North Kirra SLSC  
November 21st our Little Dudes U8-
U10’s made us proud @ Kirra SLSC
February 6th & 6th saw our U11-
U12’s competing in the PDB Youth 
Championships @ North Kirra SLSC

20th PDB U8-U10’s @North Kirra 
SLSC where Jack Sewell finished 
with 2nd place in the Surf 
Race….. Congratulations Jack 🥈
Thank you to all our Nippers who 
competed, we are proud of you all. 
We can’t compete in these 
carnivals without the help 

from our Team Managers, 
Age Managers, Water Safety 
& Officials. Thank you 
everyone who helped out 
& spent their days making 
this possible for our Nippers.

My Sincere thanks to my 
committee team. I ring or msg 
this amazing team constantly 
during the season, & always 
appreciate your knowledge & 
help. I feel lucky & privileged 
to work alongside you all.

Our Nipper of the week 
awards were generously 
sponsored each week from , 
The Coolangatta Supporters 
Club, Dominos Coolangatta, 
Noodle Box, Grill’d Coolangatta, 
Beach Burrito, Gelato Kirra. 
Thank you to Noel & Sue 
Holmes, John Dickson 
Foundation & Sunstate Security 
for sponsoring our Nippers 
through out the 21/22 Season. 
We receive so much support 
from our club members each 
Sunday & I would like to 
thank you all for your time & 
support throughout the season. 
 

2021-2022
Coolangatta
30th nipper 
season
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Tracy Maidment

Danny Hoyland, Rod Tyler, Gil 
Fleming, James Fripp, Lachlan 
Taylor, Shannon Buck, Cody 
Maidment, Ben Keevers, Kylie 
Keegan, Steve Ward, Karen Ward, 
Marg Cargnoni, Di Lewis, Ashley 
Burns, Daryl Harding, Monique 
Burns, Dion Ezzy, Damian 
McConnell, Ben Hicks, Brendon 
& Liz Smith, Brad Box, Kate 
Dykstra, Alan Cattanach, Steve 
Edgar, Stu & Christine Marshall, 
James Graham, Seb & Sophia 
Nowlan. Thank you everyone 
else who helps our Nipper Family. 

This season we introduced 
“Bring a friend to Nippers” & 
the chance to win a brand-
new Nipper board. Our lucky 
winner was Caitlin Govenlock. 
Congratulations Catlin. Hope 
you enjoy your new board. 

I think it’s fair to say that season 
21/22 was one of the best. Lots 
of happy Faces & big smiles.
Our Christmas breakup with 
games, slip & slide, Cookie 
decorating, watermelon eating 
contest, gifts for all our Nippers 
from Santa. Then onto our End 
of season Presentation & Awards 
Day. The popular Colour run was 
back with heaps of fun had by all. 
Congratulations to all our 
Age Champions, Most 
Improved & Club Spirit (Age 
Managers) Award winners. 

Thank you to all our Mum, Dad’s 
& carers for your commitment 
each Sunday Morning & helping 
us with the pack up & BBQ. We 
certainly do have a wonderful 
Nipper Family & I am proud to be 
a part of it.

Hope to see you all back on the 
beach in September 2022.
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100% Attendance

U7 Kai Rideout
U7 Sophie Ward
U8 Charlie Nicholls
U8 Bella Box
U9 Eli Fawaz
U9 Harrison Rees
U9 Kayla Ward
U10 Madison Nicholls
U12 Ella Hicks
U12 Cailin Nicholls
U12 Chloe Smith
U14 Eden Rees
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JAC
Tracy Maidment
Secretary 
Annette Alexander
Deputy JAC 
Naomi Currie
Treasurer 
Damian Ling
Beach Coordinators 
Mick Taylor, Craig Rideout
Chief Water Safety Officers 
Liz Rudland, Gary Gee
BBQ Coordinators 
Craig Maidment, Shane Burns, Mark Nowlan, 
Stephen Duffy
Clothing Coordinator 
Lauren Kimmins 

Age Managers
U6 - Renee Burns, Janeen Nowlan, Lachlan Smith
U7 - Naomi Currie, Tayla Rees
U8 - Alain Nicholls, Grace Govenlock
U9 - Nick Fawaz, Nash Rees
U10 - Chloe Dunemann, Zoe Day
U11- Damian Ling, Belinda Doman
U12-U14 - Claire Hicks, Shan Rees 
Team Managers
Alain Nicholls, Claire Hicks, Chloe Dunemann 
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Coolangatta 

Surf Woman

Zoe Day
The Surf Woman of the Year 
Program has been such a valuable 
and life changing experience. I have 
personally grown a lot throughout 
this program. At the start, I was not 
very confident in myself and what 
I could achieve with the program. 
However, over the course of this 
program I have had to step out of 
my comfort zone and come out of 
my shell. The program has taught 
me a lot about myself and that I can 
do things and do not have to second 
guess the decisions that I make. It has 
taught to trust myself and know that 
I am making the right decision. Not 
only that, it has also taught me to 
have trust in myself that my ideas are 
good. It has shown me to not second 
guess who I am and worry about what 
people think about me. It has also 
helped me develop my surf lifesaving 
skills and public speaking skills. 

Coolangatta Surf Club became 
my family and my second home. 
I entered Surf Woman because 
I wanted to give back to my club 
that has given me so much.
Coming into this program I wanted 
raise as much money as I could, and 
we exceeded my goal with flying 
colours by raising $56 698.22. This 
would have not been possible without 
the amazing support from the club 
members and Steve Edgar. I can 
honestly not thank everyone enough.
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Coolangatta 

Surf Woman
It just goes to show that when people 
come together and work hard, we can 
achieve amazing things. It is a credit 
to how amazing the members are 
at Coolangatta Surf Life Saving Club. 

I also wanted to put Coolangatta’s 
name on the map and show 
everyone how awesome our Nipper 
Program is. One goal I had is to 
introduce a new lesson for Under 
11s to 14s to show them what it is 
like to be a patrolling member. This 
is to show the children what the 
next step is after Nippers and to get 
them excited to obtain their SRC and 
show them how to be a Lifesaver. 
We than ran the lesson and it was a 
huge success. All the kids loved it and 
had the biggest similes on their face. 

This idea also lead to me winning 
the Surf Woman of The Year 2022 
Innovation Award. I couldn’t have 
been happier to be able to be 
recognised for all our efforts and 
also to put Coolangatta’s Surf Life 
Saving Club’s name out there. 

I am so thankful to have been given 
this opportunity and I cannot wait to 
explore the other opportunities Surf 
Life Saving has to offer. Also while 
spreading the important message of 
being safe in the water and swimming 
between the red and yellow flags.
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Coolangatta 

Life Member
The Coolangatta SLSC was very lucky in 2002 when Garry decided to join our 
club as a Nipper parent with his 3 kids. Despite joining as an associate member, it 
didn’t take long to get Garry more involved as a Nipper Parent and he was soon 
convinced to complete his Bronze Medallion so that he could assist with water 
safety at Nippers. On 18/5/2003 Garry successfully completed his Bronze and 
has never looked back. 

Garry didn’t stop after getting his Bronze and today he holds 106 association 
awards including IRB Crew and Driver, First Aid and Silver Medallion Beach 
Management. In 2006 he stepped up to become a trainer and assessor and has 
been assisting with training and assessing Bronze, SRC and IRB awards ever since. 

Garry has been a dedicated patrol member for 19 years and in that time has 
completed over 1331 career patrol hours. In 2010 he became a Patrol Captain, a 
role that he has held for 11 years. In 2018 Garry was awarded the SLSA 15 Year 
National Patrol Service Award as well as being honoured with a National Medal 
for his dedication and commitment to patrolling.

He has also been on the following Club Committees:

•	 Executive Committee 2004/05 – 2006/07 & 2008/09 to Current
•	 Management Committee 2003/04 - Current
•	 Surf Life Saving Committee - 2003/04 - 2006/07 & 2008/09 – Current 
•	 Lifesaving Selection Committee - 2004/05 - 2006/07 & 2008/09 - 
	 2014/15
•	 Surf Sports Committee – 2003/04 – 2004/05
•	 Membership Committee – 2003/04 - 2006/07 & 2008/09 – Current 
•	 Finance & Property Committee – 2015/16 – Current 

It is a rare person that dedicates so much time to a voluntary position and Garry 
has not only done that but has done so in two of the most important roles in 
a Surf Life Saving Club. Garry has been by far the club’s longest-serving Club 
Captain holding this role for 10 seasons. He is also currently one of the longest-
serving Club Presidents just behind Harry Connelly and Gregory Reimer, with 
Garry about to commence his 8th season in this role. In these roles, Garry has 
also represented Coolangatta on the Point Danger Branch Board of Lifesaving 
from 2004/05 - 2006/07 & 2008/09 - 2014/15 and the Branch Council from 
2015/16 to the present.

Garry Bell
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Over the years Garry has received multiple awards at the Coolangatta Annual Dinner & Presentation Awards including: 

•	 2003/04 – Best Club Member
•	 2004/05 – George Best Senior Award & Best Patrol Member
•	 2005/06 – Best Patrol Member
•	 2008/09 – Best Senior Member
•	 2009/10 – SLSQ 100% Patrol Attendance
•	 2014/15 – Best Patrol Group
•	 2015/16 – Over 1000 Career Patrol Hours (1087.3)
•	 2015/16 – SLSQ 10 year ‘Frontline Leadership’ Service Award
•	 2021/22 – Harry Connelly Medal – Dedication to duty above and beyond
•	 2021/22 – SLSA 15 Year Training Service Certificate
•	 2021/22 – SLSA 15 Year Assessing Service Certificate
 
Garry hasn’t been recognised nearly as often as he should have been with club awards, as he has been on the 
selection panel that decides who receives club awards for many years in his role as Club Captain and President. 

The time and commitment to guiding and leading Coolangatta SLSC is second to none and few people would understand 
the amount of hours Garry puts in behind the scenes to ensure the smooth running of our club. He is a leader that always 
remains calm under pressure and shows poise and integrity. Garry is one of the most committed members our Club has 
seen in a long time. He always ensures that he leads by example and will always be found at club fundraising events such 
as House to House/ SOS, Wintersun/ Cooly Rocks On, Coolangatta Gold and club BBQs. The time he has dedicated to the 
club over many years is hard to match and Garry is truly deserving of the honour of Life Membership of Coolangatta SLSC.
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Damian Ling
Damian is one of the few people in the club’s history to progress through the 
ranks from a Nipper to become a Life Member. Damian joined in 1994 as an 
Under 11 Nipper and has done a full circle now being the U11 Age Manager 
this season. His dedication to Coolangatta SLSC has been unwavering and his 
involvement has encompassed all areas of club life. 

Damian holds 134 association awards first completing his SRC in 1996 and going 
on to complete his Bronze in 1997. Damian’s passion lies in IRBs and from 1997 
was a competitor in the IRB racing team. He later completed his Silver Medallion 
IRB drivers in 2000 and in 2012 became an IRB trainer and in 2017 an IRB assessor. 
Damian is still actively involved in training and assessing IRB awards as well as 
being responsible for IRB maintenance at the club. 

He has been a dedicated patrolling member for over 25 years completing over 
2,155 career patrol hours, on 6 occasions completing over 100 hours in a season 
and has completed 100% patrol attendance on multiple occasions. He has been a 
Patrol Captain for 18 years, assisted with water safety at carnivals and nippers. He 
has also been involved in SLSQ support operations such as the wave runners for 
3 seasons. In 2014/15 Damian was awarded a National Medal for his dedication 
and commitment to patrolling and in 2021/22 he was awarded 25 Year National 
Patrol Service Award and 25 Year National Long Service Pin. 

Damian has held various club positions over the years:

•	 Assistant IRB Officer – 1998/99 - 1999/00
•	 Assistant Board and Ski Officer – 1998/99
•	 Assistant Youth Development Officer – 1999/00
•	 Cadet/ Youth Officer – 2000/01 -2001/02
•	 Patrol Captain - 2001/02, 2004/05 - Current
•	 Director of Surf Life Saving 2002/03 
•	 IRB Captain 2000/01, 2007/08 - 2015/16, 2017/18
•	 Assistant IRB Captain 2018/19 – Current 
•	 Vice President (Building) 2010/11 - 2011/12
•	 Communications Officer 2011/12
•	 Safety Officer 2013/14 - 2014/15
•	 Treasurer 2015/16 – Current 
•	 Trainer 2000/01 – Current
•	 Assessor 2017/18 – Current 
•	 Age Manager 2018/19 – Current 
•	 Supporters Club Board Committee Member 2018/19 – Current

Coolangatta 

Life Member
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He has also been on the following Club Committees:

•	 Cadet Youth Committee – 1999/00 - 2001/02
•	 Life Saving Committee – 2000/01 - 2001/02 & 2004/05 - Current
•	 Building Committee – 2007/08 - 2008/09, 2010/11 - 2011/12 (Chairman)
•	 Surf Sports Committee – 2000/01, 2007/08 – Current 
•	 Constitution Committee – 2013/14
•	 Judiciary Committee – 2012/13, 2014/15
•	 Finance & Property Committee – 2014/15 - Current
•	 Junior Activities Committee – 2018/19 – Current 

Damian has been in the role of Treasurer for 6 seasons and is committed to ensuring the club is in a strong financial position. 
From early on in his membership Damian has always assisted with fundraising for the club, being involved in major annual 
fundraisers such as House to House and Wintersun/ Cooly Rocks On, Coolangatta Gold as well as club raffles and BBQs. During 
his time as Treasurer he has been instrumental in improving fundraising initiatives. He has been very successful in securing the 
club a number of grants that have allowed the club to purchase the best lifesaving and training equipment for all members to 
benefit from.
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Over the years Damian has received multiple awards at the Coolangatta Annual Dinner & Presentation Awards 
including: 

•	 Patrol Service Appreciation Certificate 1996/97
•	 Best Cadet Member 1996/97 (with Leah Robson) & 1997/98
•	 Certificate of Appreciation for Youth Development – 1997/98
•	 Presidents Appreciation Award -1998/99
•	 Best Junior Member 1999/00, 2000/01
•	 Best Competitor 2000/01 – Snappers Junior Boat Crew
•	 Most Improved Boatie 2000/01
•	 100% Patrol Attendance – 1999/00, 2001/02, 2007/08, 2009/10, 2010/11
•	 Best Committee Member – 2010/11 & 2021/22
•	 Outstanding Patrol Service – 2014/15
•	 President’s Award (Harry Potter Medal) 2015/16
•	 Over 1000 Patrol Hours (cumulative) 2015/16
•	 SLSA Training Officer Silver (15 Years) 2015/16
•	 SLSQ 10 Year Patrol Captain 2015/16
•	 5 Year SLSQ ‘Frontline Leadership’ Service Awards 2015/16
•	 in 1999 named the Point Danger Branch Young Life Saver of the Year

Damian was the Point Danger Branch Director of Youth Development from 2000/01 – 2001/02. He attended the 1999 
Pelerman State Development Camp (14-17 years), 2001 Pelerman State Leadership Development Camp (18-25 Years) 
and 2018/19 SLSQ Finance Summit. He has also been a competitor in both IRB and Surf Boats and regularly competed in 
Club Championships winning Junior Champion in 1997/18 and won a Silver medal in the U18 Board Relay at the 2000/01 
Point Danger Branch Championships. 

Damian is a fantastic Surf Life Saver and a role model to many, especially his own kids who participate in Nippers at 
Coolangatta. Congratulations Damian you are a truly deserving recipient of Life Membership of Coolangatta SLSC. 
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The Annual Dinner and Presentation 
of Trophies 

On Saturday 4th June 2022 in the 
Coolangatta SLSC Supporter’s Club, 
we had our Annual Dinner and 
Presentation of Trophies. Hollywood 
has the  Oscars, Australian Television 
has the Logies however Coolangatta 
SLSC has the Coolies- our night of 
nights, when the members dress 
up. This year it was themed a Red 
Carpet Masquerade with mask. 

We had 120 members plus VIP guests 
and sponsors attend with some pretty 
colourful creative masks. The room 
was themed with a red carpet,  movie 
memorabilia and the star act,  Bruce 
Cook better known as 10 foot tall, 
was versatile, crazy and entertaining. 
The food was delicious as we 
are blessed to have such good 
Chefs and wait staff, the night of 
nights went along smoothly with 
plenty of laughs, fun frivolity and 
mateship. It had a good vibe.

Congratulations to the recipient 
of the prestigious Life Member’s 
Medal for the Best Club Member 
Tracy Maidment. We also presented 
the Life Members medals to new 
Life Member’s Garry Bell LM 
#26 and Damian Ling LM # 27.
Thank you to General Manager 
Supporter’s Club Steve Edgar, 
Head Chef Drew, the wait staff and 
managers Chris Que, Graham Scott 
and Ben Taylor for looking after us. 
It was an excellent night had by all.

At the conclusion of the presentation 
of trophies, the members sang 
the traditional song, “when it’s 
hot in Brisbane, it’s Coolangatta. 
Coolangatta for me oh yeah!

Danny Hoyland OAM
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Champion Rower
Sean Smith

Best Competitor
Elizabeth Rudland

Best New Member
Lynette Kirkwood

Best Committee Member
Damian Ling

Best Cadet Lifesaver
Tayla Rees
Alastair McConnell

Best Junior Lifesaver
Bridie Edgar

Best Senior Lifesaver
Karen Ward

Coaches Award
Nicholas Jones

Life Members Award

Best Club Member
Tracy Maidment

Rescue Medals
Dion Ezzy
Stephen Ward

Presidents Award

Harry Potter Medal
Craig Maidment

George Best Senior Trophy
Gary Gee

Harry Connelly Medal
Garry Bell

noel Holmes Medal
Phillip Hammond

Appreciation Awards
Annette Alexander
Naomi Currie
Michael Taylor
Janeen Nowlan
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Top Ten Hours
(Patrol + Water Safety)

100% Rostered Patrol 
Attendance

Cathleen Edgar
Dion Ezzy

Gillian Fleming
Gary Gee

Phillip Hammond
Denis Henricks

Lauren Kimmins
Damian Ling

John Longworth
Christine Marshall

Stuart Marshall
Stephen Mason

Craig Rideout
Elizabeth Rudland

Brian Smith
Michael Taylor

Paul Teitzel

100+ Patrol Hours
Dion Ezzy – 141 hours

Stephen Ward – 110 hours
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National Medal
Ross Browning
Stephen Mason
Brian Smith

5 Year 
National Patrol Service Award
Renae Burke
Kaitlyn Byrne
Margaret Cargnoni
Alan Cattanach
Kaila Cripps
Gemma Eaton
Michael Farmer
Gillian Fleming
James Fripp
Gary Gee
Andrew Halsall
Amy Lipponen
Isaac Moloney
Elizabeth Rudland
Kyara Smith
Samara Stepanenko
Kirk Vidler

25 Year
National Patrol Service Award
Belinda Doman
Damian Ling
20 Year
National Patrol Service Award
Denis Henricks
Gregory Piper

15 Year
National Patrol Service Award
Kylie Keegan
Stuart Marshall

10 Year
National Patrol Service Award
Jennifer Maginnis
Monique Selosse
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5 Year
Training Service Certificate
Dion Ezzy
Peter Selosse

5 Year
Officiating Service Certificate
Elizabeth Rudland

25 Year
Long Service Award
Damian Ling

15 Year
Frontline Leadership Lifesaving Service Award
Patrol Captain
Geoffrey Hamlet
Stephen Mason

5 Year
Frontline Leadership Lifesaving Service Award
Patrol Captain
Belinda Doman

5 Year
Frontline Leadership Lifesaving Service Award
Club Captain
Dion Ezzy

5 Year
Frontline Leadership Service Award
Margaret Cargnoni

15 Year
Training Service Certificate
Garry Bell

15 Year
Assessing Service Certificate
Garry Bell
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d The McPherson Community Awards 
seek to acknowledge the positive contributions people make 
to our community.  Karen Andrews MP the Federal Member for 
McPherson presents these awards each year to ssay thank you 
to deserving members who selflessly serve the community.

Award Recipients
Margaret Cargnoni

Craig Maidment
Stephen Ward



103

Po
in

t 
D

an
g

er
 B

ra
n

ch
Awards of Excellence
2020-2021
Andy Frizzell OAM, OBE Award - Michael Taylor

Awards of Excellence Nomincees
2021-2022
Volunteer of the Year - Damian Ling
Surf Life Saver of the Year - Dion Ezzy
Andy Frizzell OAM, OBE Award - Tracy Maidment
U14 Junior Surf Life Saver of the Year - Alastair McConnell
U18 Junior Surf Life Saver of the Year - Tayla Rees
U21 Youth Surf Life Saver of the Year - Lachlan Taylor
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Names Position Appointed / Resigned

Belinda Doman Deputy President
Craig Maidment Vice President
Damian Ling Treasurer
Daniel Hoyland OAM Vice President
Dion Ezzy Director of Surf Life Saving
Garry Bell President
Janeen Nowlan Youth Development Officer
Kylie Keegan Chief Training Officer
Margaret Cargnoni Secretary
Sean Smith Director of Surf Sports 11th July 2021
Steve Ward Safety Officer
Tracy Maidment Director of Junior Activities

Signed in accordance with a resolution of the Members of the Committee:

.......................................... ..........................................
Committee Member Committee Member

Auditors Independence Declaration

A copy of the Auditor's Independence Declaraion can be found on page 2 of the financial statements.

Significant Changes

No significant changes in the nature of these activities occurred during the year.

Operating Result

The surplus of the Association for the financial year amounted to $577,722 (2021: $243,622).

Dated this .................................. day of June 2022

The principal activities of the Association during the financial year were to promote, advance and 
control the work of Surf Life Saving and encourrage members to realise their potential and athletic 
abilities through education and participation in surf life saving competition.

Coolangatta Surf Life Saving Club Inc
ABN 36 837 670 575

COMMITTEE'S REPORT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL 2022

Your committee members, being the responsible persons of the registered charity, submit the 
financial statements of Coolangatta Surf Life Saving Club Inc for the financial year ended 30 April 
2022.

Committee Members

The names of the committee members throughout the year and at the date of this report are:

Principal Activities
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Auditors Independence Declaration
To the Committee of Coolangatta Surf Life Saving Club Inc

 

b)    No contraventions of any applicable code of professional conduct in relation to the audit.

Chris Dickinson
Director
CDA Audit & Advisory Pty Ltd

Adelaide, 29th June 2022  

AUDITORS INDEPENDENCE DECLARATION

In accordance with the requirements of section 60-40 of the Australian Charities and Not-for-profits Commission Act 
2012, as auditor of Coolangatta Surf Life Saving Club Inc for the year ended 30 April 2022, I declare that, to the best 
of my knowledge and belief, there have been:

a)    No contraventions of the auditor independence requirements of 60-40 of the Australian Charities 
and Not-for-profits Commission Act 201 2 in relation to the audit; and
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2022 2021
$ $

Revenue from Contracts with Customers
Sponsorship 29,091 30,056
BBQ Income 35,341 10
Merchandise Sales 4,354 3,543
Membership Fees 19,461 22,125
Raffles Income 37,599 30,852
Rent from Supporters Club 168,000 63,000
Summer Surf Girl 3,331 35,717
Total Revenue from Contracts with Customers 297,177 185,303

Other Revenue
Government Grants & Subsidies 77,071 71,337
Donations 120,535 134,615
Fundraising 18,533 7,052
Supporters Club Donation 712,297 542,681
Insurance Reimbursement -                 6,388
Covid 19 Government Assistance -                 34,900
Other Income 11,975 6,392
Total Revenue 1,237,588 988,668

Expenditure
Merchandise 9,276 1,327
BBQ Costs 15,839 2,062
Fundraising Costs -                 403
Raffle Expenses -                 5,712
Depreciation Expense 234,102 237,528
Amortisation Expense 8,918 -              
Finance Costs 49,763 62,818
Employee Expenses 73,376 55,748
Awards 2,437 3,237
Uniforms 11,918 6,143
Junior & Senior Registrations 2,916 6,942
Competitions 12,533 11,490
Training & Tuition Members 1,379 4,964
Junior / Youth Activity Expenses 356 2,105
Accounting & Audit Fees 14,048 4,500
Clubhouse Utilities 51,304 64,898
Clubhouse Repairs & Maintenance 13,487 52,643
Bank Charges 2,947 1,477
Insurance 24,414 66,651
Office Expenses 58,881 36,222
Member Expenses 44,191 49,519
Gear & Equipment Repairs 20,385 25,541
Sponsorship -                 7,500
Summer Surf Girl 1,005 34,890
Other Expenses 6,391 726
Total Expenditure 659,866 745,046

Net Operating Surplus 577,722 243,622

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.

Coolangatta Surf Life Saving Club Inc
ABN 91 628 084 176

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL 2022
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NOTE 2022 2021
$ $

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents 2 205,463 122,350
Trade and other receivables 3 62,105 144,967
Inventories 4 24,993 18,679
Prepayments 25,113 21,117

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 317,674 307,113

NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Property, plant and equipment 5 2,996,743 3,141,632
Right of use assets 6 80,267 -                 

TOTAL NON-CURRENT ASSETS 3,077,010 3,141,632

TOTAL ASSETS 3,394,684 3,448,745

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Trade and other payables 7 19,233 39,592
Lease liabilities 8 8,918 -                 
Borrowings 9 322,018 327,330
Provisions 10 -                 3,956
Revenue in Advance 11 63,832 9,973

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 414,001 380,851

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Lease liabilities 8 74,916 -                 
Borrowings 9 440,423 1,180,272
Provisions 10 -                 -                 

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 515,339 1,180,272

TOTAL LIABILITIES 929,340 1,561,123

NET ASSETS 2,465,344 1,887,622

MEMBERS FUNDS
Retained earning 2,465,344 1,887,622

TOTAL MEMBERS FUNDS 2,465,344 1,887,622
-                 -                 

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.

Coolangatta Surf Life Saving Club Inc
ABN 91 628 084 176

BALANCE SHEET
AS AT 30 APRIL 2022
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Retained Total
Earnings

2022
$ $

Opening Balance 1 May 2021 1,887,622 1,887,622

577,722 577,722

Balance at 30 April 2022 2,465,344 2,465,344

2021

Opening Balance 1 May 2020 1,644,000 4,164,636

243,622 88,111

Balance at 30 April 2021 1,887,622 4,544,830

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.

Coolangatta Surf Life Saving Club Inc
ABN 91 628 084 176

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

Surplus / (Deficit) for the Period

Surplus / (Deficit) for the Period

ABN 91 628 084 176
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NOTE 2022 2021
$ $

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Receipts from customers 1,374,309 853,766
Payments to suppliers & government (387,442) (419,522)
Borrowing costs paid (49,763) (62,818)
Net cash provided by operating activities 12 937,104 371,426

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of property, plant & equipment (111,941) (55,260)
Proceeds from sale of property, plant & equipment -                 -          
Net cash (used in) investing activities (111,941) (55,260)

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Receipt of borrowings -                 -          
Repayment of borrowings (742,050) (291,565)
Net cash provided by financing activities (742,050) (291,565)

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 83,113 24,601
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 122,350 97,749
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 205,463 122,350

STATEMENT OF CASHFLOWS
ABN 91 628 084 176

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.

Coolangatta Surf Life Saving Club Inc
ABN 91 628 084 176
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Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 30 April 2022

NOTE 1  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(a) Basis of Preparation

(b) New Accounting Standards Applicable During the Year

(c) Overall Considerations

(d) Revenue

(e) Operating Expenses

The Committee has prepared these financial statements on the basis that the Association is a non-
reporting entity because there are no users dependent on general purpose financial statements. These 
financial statements are therefore special purpose financial statements that have been prepared in 
accordance with the Australian Accounting Standards and the Australian Charities and Not-for-profits 
Commission Act 2012. 

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the recognition and measurement 
requirements specified by the Australian Accounting Standards and Interpretations and the disclosure 
requirements of AASB 101 Presentation of Financial Statements, AASB 107 Statement of Cash Flows, 
AASB 108 Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors and AASB 1054 Australian 
Additional Disclosures .

Coolangatta Surf Life Saving Club Incorporated is a not-for-profit entity for the purpose of preparing 
these financial statements. The financial statements have been prepared on an accruals basis and are 
based on historical costs modified by the revaluation of selected assets and financial instruments for 
which the fair value basis of accounting has been applied.

There were no new standards applicable during the year that have a material effect on these financial 
statements.

The significant accounting policies that have been used in the preparation of these financial statements 
are summarised below. All policies were applicable in the prior year unless otherwise stated.

Revenue from Contracts with Customers
Revenue is recognised at an amount that reflects the consideration to which the Association is expected 
to be entitled in exchange for transferring goods or services to a customer. For each contract with a 
customer, the Association: identifies the contract with a customer; identifies the performance 
obligations in the contract; determines the transaction price which takes into account estimates of 
variable consideration and the time value of money; allocates the transaction price to the separate 
performance obligations on the basis of the relative stand-alone selling price of each distinct good or 
service to be delivered; and recognises revenue when or as each performance obligation is satisfied in a 
manner that depicts the transfer to the customer of the goods or services promised.

Grant Revenue
Grant revenue is recognised when the rights to the grant have been established, and the amount can be 
reliably measured.

Interest revenue
Interest revenue is recognised when it becomes receivable on a proportional basis taking into account 
the interest rate applicable to the financial asset, over the agreed period of time.

All revenue is stated net of goods and services tax.

Operating expenses are recognised in the profit or loss upon utilisation of the service or at the date of 
their origin.
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Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 30 April 2022

NOTE 1  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

(f) Financial Instruments
Recognition and derecognition 
Regular way purchases and sales transactions of financial assets are recognised on the trade-date, 
being the date on which the Association commits to purchase or sell the asset. Financial assets are 
derecognised when the rights to receive cash flows from the financial assets have expired or have been 
transferred and the Association has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership

Classification
The Association classifies its financial assets in the following measurement categories:
- those to be measured subsequently at fair value (either through OCI or through profit or loss), and 
- those to be measured at amortised cost
The classification depends on the Association's business model for managing financial assets and the 
contractual terms of the cash flows. 

For assets measured at fair value, gains and losses will either be recorded in profit or loss or OCI. For 
investments in equity instruments that are not held for trading, this will depend on whether the 
Association has made an irrevocable election at the time of initial recognition to account for the equity 
investment at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI). The Association reclassifies debt 
investments when and only when its business model for managing those assets changes

Measurement
At initial recognition, the Association measures a financial asset at its fair value plus, in the case of a 
financial asset not at fair value through profit or loss (FVPL), transaction costs that are directly 
attributable to the acquisition of the financial asset. Transaction costs of financial assets carried at FVPL 
are expensed in the profit or loss. Financial assets with embedded derivatives are considered in their 
entirety when determining whether their cash flows are solely payment of principal and interest. 

Subsequent measurement of debt instruments depends on the Association's business model for 
managing the asset and the cash flow characteristics of the asset. There are two measurement 
categories into which the Association classifies its debt instruments: 
- Amortised cost: assets that are held for collection of contractual cash flows where those cash flows 
represent solely payments of principal and interest are measured at amortised cost.
- FVOCI: Assets that are held for collection of contractual cash flows and for selling financial assets, 
where the assets' cash flows represent solely payment of principal and interest are measured at FVOCI. 

The Association subsequently measures all equity investments at fair value.

Impairment
The Association assesses on a forward looking basis the expected credit losses associated with its debt 
instruments carried at amortised cost and FVOCI. The impairment methodology applied depends on 
whether there has been a significant increase in credit risk. For trade receivables, the Association 
applies the simplified approach permitted by AASB 9, which requires expected lifetime losses to be 
recognised from initial recognition of the receivables. 

Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 30 April 2022

NOTE 1  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

(g) Fair Value of Assets and Liabilities

(h) Impairment of Assets

(i) Inventories

(j) Right of Use Assets and Lease Liability

The Association recognises a right-of-use asset and a lease liability at the lease commencement date, 
which is the date that the lessor makes the asset available for use by the Association.

Right-of-use asset
The right-of-use asset is initially measured at cost, which comprises:

- the amount of the initial measurement of the lease liability;
- any lease payments made at or before the commencement date, less any lease incentive received; and
- any initial direct costs incurred by the Group.

After the commencement date, the right-of-use asset is measured at cost less any accumulated 
depreciation and any accumulated impairment losses. Right-of-use assets are depreciated using the 
straight-line depreciation method, from the commencement date to (a) the end of the useful life of the 
underlying asset, in case the lease transfers ownership of the underlying asset to the Group by the end 
of the lease term, or the lease contains a purchase option that the Group is reasonably certain to 
exercise, or (b) the earlier of the end of the useful life and the end of the lease term, in all other cases.

The Association measures some of it's assets and liabilities at fair value on either a recurring or non-
recurring basis, depending on the requirements of the applicable accounting standard.

Fair value is the price the Association would receive to sell an asset or would have to pay to transfer a 
liability in an orderly (unforced) transaction between independent, knowledgeable, and willing market 
participants at the measurement date.

As fair value is a market based measure, the closest equivalent observable market pricing information is 
used to determine fair value. Adjustments to fair value may be made have regard to the characteristics 
of the specific asset or liability. The fair value of assets and liabilities that are not traded in an active 
market are determined using one or more valuation techniques. These valuation techniques maximise, 
to the extent possible, the use of observable market data.

Assets are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the 
carrying amount may not be recoverable. An impairment loss is recognised for the amount by which the 
asset's carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of an 
asset's fair value less costs to sell and value in use.

Inventories are measured at the lower of cost or net realisable value.
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Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 30 April 2022

NOTE 1  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

(j) Right of Use Assets and Lease Liability (Continued)

(k) Provisions

(l) Cash and Cash Equivalents

(m) Trade and Other Receivables

(n) Trade and Other Payables

Lease liability
The lease liability is initially measured at the present value of the lease payments that are not paid at 
the commencement date, discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease or, if that rate cannot 
be readily determined, the respective Association’s incremental borrowing rate. Lease payments 
included in the measurement of the lease liability comprise the following:

- fixed payments, less any lease incentives receivable;
- variable lease payments that depend on an index or a rate, initially measured using the index or rate 
as at the commencement date;
- amounts expected to be payable by the Group under residual value guarantees;
- the exercise price of a purchase option if the Group is reasonably certain to exercise that option; and
- payments of penalties for early terminating the lease, if the Group is reasonably certain to exercise an 
option to early terminate the lease.

After the commencement date, the lease liability is measured by:

increasing the carrying amount to reflect interest on the lease liability;
reducing the carrying amount to reflect the lease payments made; and
remeasuring the carrying amount to reflect any reassessment or lease modifications, or to reflect the 
impact from a revised index or rate.

Provisions are recognised when the Association has a legal or constructive obligation, as a result of past 
events, for which it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will result and that outflow can be 
reliably measured. Provisions are measured at the best estimate of the amounts required to settle the 
obligation at the end of the reporting period.

Cash comprises cash on hand and demand deposits. Cash equivalents are short-term, highly liquid 
investments that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and which are subject to an 
insignificant risk of changes in value. Bank overdrafts are shown within short term borrowings in current 
liabilities on the balance sheet.

Trade receivable amounts due from customers and other receivables represent the principal amounts 
due at balance date less, where applicable, any unearned income and provisions for doubtful accounts. 
A provision for impairment of trade and other receivables is made when there is objective evidence that 
the Association will not be able to collect the debts. Bad debts are written off when identified.

Trade and other payables represent the principal amounts outstanding at balance date plus, where 
applicable, any accrued interest.
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Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 30 April 2022

NOTE 1  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

(o) Goods and Services Tax (GST)

(p) Income Tax

(q) Critical Accounting Estimates and Judgements

(r) Property Plant and Equipment

(s) Going Concern

The Committee evaluate estimates and judgements incorporated into the financial statements based on 
historical knowledge and best available current information. Estimates assume a reasonable expectation 
of future events and are based on current trends and economic data, obtained both externally and 
within the Association.

This financial report has been prepared on the going concern basis, which contemplated continuity of 
normal business activities and the realisation of assets and the settlement of liabilities in the ordinary 
course of business.

Revenues, expenses and assets are recognised net of the amount of associated GST, unless the GST 
incurred is not recoverable from the Australian Tax Office. In this case it is recognised as part of the 
cost of acquisition of the asset or as part of the expense.

Receivables and payables are stated inclusive of the amount of GST receivable or payable. The net 
amount of GST recoverable from, or payable to, the taxation authority is included with other receivables 
or payables in the balance sheet.

Cash flows are presented on a gross basis. The GST components of cash flows arising from investing or 
financing activities which are recoverable from, or payable to the Australian Taxation Office, are 
presented as operating cash flow.

The Association is exempt from income tax under the provisions of Section 50-10 of the Income Tax 
Assessment Act 1997.

The depreciable amount of all fixed assets are depreciated on a straight-line basis or diminishing value 
over the asset’s useful life commencing from the time the asset is held ready for use. Depreciation is 
calculated on a straight line basis to write off the net cost of each item of property, plant and equipment 
over their expected useful lives as follows:

Buildings                         25 years
Motor Vehicles                 4 years
Plant and equipment         3 years
The residual values, useful lives and depreciation methods are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at 
each reporting date.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when there is no future 
economic benefit to the Association. Gains and losses between the carrying amount and the disposal 
proceeds are taken to profit or loss.

Plant and equipment are measured on the cost basis less depreciation and any impairment losses.
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Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 30 April 2022

2022 2021
NOTE 2 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS $ $

General Account 201,605 89,596
Savings Account 1,819 32,189
PayPal 1,984 -           
Cash on Hand 55 565

205,463 122,350

NOTE 3 TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

Trade Debtors 1,672 14,516
Other Receivables 56,698 -           
GST Receivable 3,735 2,451
Supporters Club Donation -           128,000

62,105 144,967

NOTE 4 INVENTORIES

Merchandise 24,993 18,679
24,993 18,679

NOTE 5 PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Buildings
At cost 4,714,015 4,714,015
Accumulated depreciation (1,919,309) (1,727,267)
Total 2,794,706 2,986,748

Plant & Equipment
At cost 393,359 315,818
Accumulated depreciation (224,097) (187,584)
Total 169,262 128,234

Motor Vehicles 81,495 69,822
At cost (48,720) (43,172)
Accumulated depreciation 32,775 26,650

Total property, plant and equipment 2,996,743 3,141,632

NOTE 6 RIGHT OF USE ASSETS

Right of use assets 89,185 -           
Accumulated depreciation (8,918) -           

80,267 -           

NOTE 7 TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

Trade payables 4,139 27,875
Other Payables 6,373 2,996
Accrued Interest 4,221 4,221
Accrued Expenses 4,500 4,500

19,233 39,592
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Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 30 April 2022

2022 2021
NOTE 8 LEASE LIABILITIES $ $

Current
Marine Parade Lease 8,918 -           

8,918 -           

Non-Current
Marine Parade Lease 74,916 -           

74,916 -           

NOTE 9 BORROWINGS

Current
Loan 297,672 299,760
Premium Funding 24,346 27,570

322,018 327,330

Non-Current
Loan 440,423 1,180,272

440,423 1,180,272

Total Borrowings 762,441 1,507,602

NOTE 10 PROVISIONS

Current
Annual Leave -           3,956

-           3,956

Non-Current
Long Service Leave -           -           

-           -           

NOTE 11 REVENUE IN ADVANCE

Grants in Advance 3,832 -           
Prepaid Sponsorship 60,000 -           

63,832 -           

NOTE 12 CASH FLOW INFORMATION

Net Profit / (Loss) for the Year 577,722 243,622
Depreciation and amortisation 243,020 237,528

Changes in assets and liabilities
(Increase) / Decrease in inventories (6,314) (7,505)
Increase / (Decrease) in provisions (3,956) (2,345)

Changes in working capital
Decrease/(Increase) in trade and other receivables 97,128 (134,901)
Decrease/(Increase) in prepayments (3,996) (3,524)
(Decrease)/Increase in trade payables and accruals (20,359) 38,551
(Decrease)/Increase in revenue in advance 53,859 -           

Net cash provided by operating activities 937,104 371,426



119

Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 30 April 2022

NOTE 13 EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING DATE

NOTE 14 CONTINGENT ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

NOTE 15 ECONOMIC DEPENDENCE

NOTE 16 ASSOCIATION DETAILS

No matters or circumstances have arisen since the end of the financial period which significantly affected 
or may significantly affect the operations of the Association, the results of those operations or the state 
of affairs of the Association in future financial years.

In the opinion of the Committee the Association has no contingent assets or liabilities that require 
disclosure.

The Association is dependent on the performance of the Coolangatta Surf Life Saving Supporters Club 
Inc. A majority of the Associations Income is derived from the donations made each year from the 
Supporters Club to continue its operations. Without these donations the Association may not be a going 
concern.

The registered office of the Association is:

Marine Parade
Coolangatta QLD 4225
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1

a.

b.

2

Committee Member

Committee Member

Dated this ...............  day of June 2022

Compling with applicable Australian Accounting Standards  and the Australian Charities and Not-for-
profits Commission Regulations 2013 , and;

There are reasonable grounds to believe that the Association will be able to pay its debts as and when 
they become due and payable.

This declaraion is signed in accordance with a resolution of the Committee.

Coolangatta Surf Life Saving Club Inc
ABN 91 628 084 176

STATEMENT BY MEMBERS OF THE COMMITTEE

It is the opinion of the Committee of Coolangatta Surf Life Saving Club Incorporated that the entity is not a reporting 
entity, and that these special purpose financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the accounting 
policies outlined in Note 1 to the financial statements.

The financial statements and notes of Coolangatta Surf Life Saving Club Inc are in accordance with the 
Australian Charities and Not-for-profits Commission Act 2012 , including

Giving a true and fair view of the financial position as at 30 April 2022, and of the performance for the 
year ended on that date, and

 
ABN 79 647 608 982  

 

Liability limited by a scheme approved under Professional Standards Legislation 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 
TO THE MEMBERS OF 

COOLANGATTA SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC. 
 
Opinion 
I have audited the accompanying financial statements, being special purpose financial statements, 
of Coolangatta Surf Life Saving Club Inc. (the Association), which comprises the statement of 
financial position as at 30 April 2022, the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, 
statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes 
comprising a summary of significant accounting policies and the committee member’s declaration. 
In my opinion, the accompanying financial statements of the Association is in accordance with the 
Australian Charities and Not-for-profits Commission Act 2012, including: 

i) Giving a true and fair view of its financial position as at 30 April 2022 and of its 
performance for the financial year ended on that date in accordance with the accounting 
policies described in Note 1 to the financial statements; and 

ii) Complying with applicable Australian Accounting Standards and the Australian Charities 
and Not-for-Profits Commission Regulations 2013. 

Basis for Audit Opinion 
I conducted my audit in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards. My responsibilities under 
those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial 
Statements section of my report. I am independent of the Association in accordance with the ethical 
requirements of the Accounting Professional and Ethics Standards Board’s APES 110: Code of 
Ethics of Professional Accountants (Including Independence Standards) (the Code) that are relevant 
to my audit of the financial statements in Australia, and we have fulfilled my other ethical 
responsibilities in accordance with the Code. 
I believe the audit evidence I have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my 
opinion. 

Emphasis of Matter −− Basis of Accounting 
Without modifying my opinion, I draw attention to Note 1 (a) to the financial statements, which 
describes the basis of accounting. The financial statements have been prepared to assist the 
Association to meet the requirements of the Australian Charities and Not-for-Profits Commission Act 
2012. As a result, the financial statements may not be suitable for another purpose. My report is 
intended solely for the Association and should not be distributed to or used by parties other than the 
Association. My opinion is not modified in respect of this matter. 

Emphasis of Matter −− Economic Dependence 
Without modifying my opinion, I draw attention to Note 15 to the financial statements, which 
describes an economic dependence on the Coolangatta Surf Life Saving Supporters Club Inc. A 
majority of the Associations income is derived from rent, cost reimbursement and donations from the 
Supporters Club. Any reduction or cessation of this income may affect the Associations ability to 
continue as a going concern. 
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ABN 79 647 608 982  

 

Liability limited by a scheme approved under Professional Standards Legislation 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 
TO THE MEMBERS OF 

COOLANGATTA SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC. 
 
Opinion 
I have audited the accompanying financial statements, being special purpose financial statements, 
of Coolangatta Surf Life Saving Club Inc. (the Association), which comprises the statement of 
financial position as at 30 April 2022, the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, 
statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes 
comprising a summary of significant accounting policies and the committee member’s declaration. 
In my opinion, the accompanying financial statements of the Association is in accordance with the 
Australian Charities and Not-for-profits Commission Act 2012, including: 

i) Giving a true and fair view of its financial position as at 30 April 2022 and of its 
performance for the financial year ended on that date in accordance with the accounting 
policies described in Note 1 to the financial statements; and 

ii) Complying with applicable Australian Accounting Standards and the Australian Charities 
and Not-for-Profits Commission Regulations 2013. 

Basis for Audit Opinion 
I conducted my audit in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards. My responsibilities under 
those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial 
Statements section of my report. I am independent of the Association in accordance with the ethical 
requirements of the Accounting Professional and Ethics Standards Board’s APES 110: Code of 
Ethics of Professional Accountants (Including Independence Standards) (the Code) that are relevant 
to my audit of the financial statements in Australia, and we have fulfilled my other ethical 
responsibilities in accordance with the Code. 
I believe the audit evidence I have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my 
opinion. 

Emphasis of Matter −− Basis of Accounting 
Without modifying my opinion, I draw attention to Note 1 (a) to the financial statements, which 
describes the basis of accounting. The financial statements have been prepared to assist the 
Association to meet the requirements of the Australian Charities and Not-for-Profits Commission Act 
2012. As a result, the financial statements may not be suitable for another purpose. My report is 
intended solely for the Association and should not be distributed to or used by parties other than the 
Association. My opinion is not modified in respect of this matter. 

Emphasis of Matter −− Economic Dependence 
Without modifying my opinion, I draw attention to Note 15 to the financial statements, which 
describes an economic dependence on the Coolangatta Surf Life Saving Supporters Club Inc. A 
majority of the Associations income is derived from rent, cost reimbursement and donations from the 
Supporters Club. Any reduction or cessation of this income may affect the Associations ability to 
continue as a going concern. 
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Liability limited by a scheme approved under Professional Standards Legislation 

Responsibilities of Management and The Board Members for the Financial Statements 
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in 
accordance with the Associations Incorporation Act (SA) 1985 and the Australian Charities and Not-
for-Profits Commission Act 2012 and for such internal control as management determines is 
necessary to enable the preparation and fair presentation of a financial statements that is free from 
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 
In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Association’s 
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters relating to going concern 
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the 
Association or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. 
The Board Members are responsible for overseeing the Association’s financial reporting process. 
Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Statements 
My objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole 
is free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report 
that includes my opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee 
that an audit conducted in accordance with the Australian Auditing Standards will always detect a 
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered 
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the 
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of this financial statements. 
As part of an audit in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards, I exercise professional 
judgment and maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. I also: 

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether 
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and 
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my opinion. The 
risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one 
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, 
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit 
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing 
an opinion on the effectiveness of the Association’s internal control. 

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management. 

• Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of 
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists 
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Association’s ability to 
continue as a going concern. If I conclude that a material uncertainty exists, I are required to 
draw attention in my auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, 
if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify my opinion. My conclusions are based on the 
audit evidence obtained up to the date of my auditor’s report. However, future events or 
conditions may cause the Association to cease to continue as a going concern. 

• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure, and content of the financial statements, including 
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions 
and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. 
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I communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned 
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in 
internal control that I identify during my audit. 
 
CDA Audit & Advisory Pty Ltd 

 
Chris Dickinson 
Registered Company Auditor No. 513851 
Signed in Adelaide on the 30th day of June 2022 
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